ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,
Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P.M. on

May 3, 2004, at Don Stroch Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 3rd day of May , 2004.

Jean Stothert - President

\/VLO(( N é)‘c?‘éQ

Linda Poole — Vice President

8 Buve Y

D PP I TORUIEE § B SRR
5

ileo ate, Member

.,



I | decrweme | THE DAILY RECORD |
_
-
_
i

—
s-’—ﬂ

_
| e

"l"-f

i

f__.',
\rﬂ'-‘ ¥ aL

ﬁE

.,

J

F
B




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MAY 3, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:

Trih Laiwing UNL  Studont
J Nbbett

Rl Bk
IMoc, o e

Cam N3 dol¢

QOu\o\ Ll—o (Jer p\'t\(ﬁr‘man
inedla. Voulor S& et \ o X
) W éw(vk E/é_

) é?ﬁéL Z kz Vo ad d?’d_‘_fjﬁ_{#— 5&101@ ééé,

o cy ——r ——— _

7”)’)%% Black, €0k
7 k) BUL A







BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MAY 3, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:
"—[5&% Y- Sda kAW
amMeS @\L/g{)tq & g“(wluw P
Stol +~  Hewn 9 S bvdont M
Maldin, MStergn - Siideny MV
Do Chavvely shudent (MW
/—-/‘.
,/fy“W} / ¢ Y, meH
Treais Sh\vg. N Ml
200 Jsn. AN pegf // bt
Janey Shrnbel

e

Satral Burjur Shacden~t M




\ N TV Y P P T T T R T O T S S S TV O O S I G DO O DS S O O TV OSSO DS S oSS O OSSOSO OSSOSO S S DS DSOS 0SS DSOS DSOS \
3
-
¥
*
Y
+*

AT ITARITA

YV VAT IVITIVITYIIIIITIIFYITVINDY

LY4
4\

LY 4
oN

SN IS SIS TGOS TN TN T L 80

EXillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING
K XK X
MAY 3, 2004

P ST IS DN OGS S OGT

/ SO DO

S D S At P et S e At Y S L P g g e PP P ey Po A Pradliradradiradingie gt s e e S I I SR S Aot S g . P el gt it e s e dlera e gror o \ —v.




BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
) OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
'U]M) N! 5 ITTY 474 OTDOET
=y T

MAY 3, 2004
6:00 P.M. - PAYBAC RECEPTION

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. RollCall

IR e ML - O e




Agenda
Max3.2004
) Page 2

uﬂﬁfﬁrﬁ 3 e ——— *ﬂ' ECaT

— ilEF‘ ™ T RERT R 0 e LTI | T

e &

L - :,—

UNDER THE AGREEMENT; APPROVING THE FORMS OF AN INDENTURE OF TRUST,
PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR AND CERTIFICATES PURCHASE AGREEMENT;
AGREEING TO ACCEPT TITLE TO THE PROJECT FOLLOWING THE TERM OF THE
AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND RELATED MATTERS

8. Assignment of Construction Contract

9. Approval of Contract with the Education Paraprofessional Association of Millard
(EPAM)

10. Administrator for Hire

11. Approval of Personnel Action(s): Leave of Absence, Resignations, Contract

L1 9 SV & L




BOARD OF EDUCATION
_ MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
\ OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
MAY 3, 2004

6:00 P.M. - PAYBAC RECEPTION

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

e

S 1
. . :
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting,
-;( . " _‘
] :
) ;" l







Administrative Memorandum
May 3, 2004
Page 3

H.12. Land Acquisition (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Enrollment Report

2.Revised Projections
3.2004 Parent Survey Results

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Millard Public Schools Foundation Hall of Fame Banquet on Friday, May 7, 2004 at
the Holiday Inn Central
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 10, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 17, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
f f;F!J?‘rl.l—n it~ TV o— e - “"’"’“"1%*” 3i-'_1£‘ NN plamd] ¢ 8 340K I S————

5. Graduation on Sunday May 30, 2004 at 1:00 p.m. for Millard South High School,
4:00 p.m. for Millard West High School, and 7:00 p.m. for Millard North High
School at Omaha Civic Auditorium

6. Board of Education Meeting on Mondav. June 7. 2004 _at 7 n.o.at the Don Stroh

1

Jb.ﬂ '—-'.:‘- ]
- 1

- £y Fv—_ - [ e ) _,____J




Enclesure E.1.
May 3, 2004

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, April 19, 2004 Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, Mike Pate, Julie Johnson, and Mike
Kennedy




Board of Education Minutes
April 19, 2004
Page 2

Superintendent’s Report:

1. The Executive Team continues to present the strategic plan at all buildings. The
deadline for completion of the presentations is May 4, 2004.

2. A communications has been received from a special education parent, and a meeting
has been set for Monday, April 26, 2004 to meet.

High School. The meeting will be held in the lunch room area

4. Futures meetines will be recsular board meetines on Mav 3 and Mav 17. The









Board of Education Minutes
April 19, 2004
Page 5

== == i sl




Millard Public Schools
May 3, 2004






-

.

rd

P —1

K

Date: 4/26/04

ount
l5.00

B.42

.74
5.80
0.86
7.00
3.97
3.27
7.32
3.26
2.92
1.92
3.98
1.75
1.00
).00
7.58
).00
3.76
).75
3.08
1.41
7,96
.72
7.38
3.91
1.00
7.93
1.35
1.62
'.00
' 00






L

t
L3

i

3
 J
1Y

Date: 4/26/04

lnount
20.75

08.214
Mg 60
16.19
198.00
#1599
3.87

0.72

9.00

2.10

29.92
30.72
28.50
79.45
59.50
26.69
34.00
37.27
15.70
30.59
36.79
35.20
12.90
)6.40
= 17.36
14.70
)2.80

' 12.00
7.50

4.00
0.00

0.37

=




Date: 4/26/04

- T e el ) | et oy







Date: 4/26/04

.1 ount
- b.15

£.50

b.76

r 1.27
i i.ag
58

5.87

1.00

).90

3.40
. 3.00
i 5.58
| " 1.46
- 1 .80
o7
.20
1,99
32
49
.00
1.14
3.75
y 3.70
1.65
195
5.32
l78
£.90
95
.81
.00
.08




L

\
™
e

L
-
pon
= .
L

Date: 4/26/04

:







4 Date: 4/26/04

Amount
141.22

278.50
220.00
35.06
224.95
28.00
SUES 163.39
UBL. 416.83
131.94

278.00

87.00

1,675.12

ED 125.00
6,729.82

206.25

[ 198.70
251.44

'MENT 498.03
29.70
112.70
356.43
787.97
61.20
26.48
1,830.00
65.02
12.94
8.53
361.23
43.50
54,154.49
3,687.21

-




x

. f Date: 4/26/04







Date: 4/26/04

-— - - . LI |

SRR A S —




'rx Register for 5/3/04 - 5/3/04

Date: 4/26/04

Lme

) DIGITAL IMAGING INC
STEVENS
= STOCKMAN
JBLISHING
AFETY SUPPLY INC
REZ-DELGADO
SEWER SERVICE INC
ARNING
INC
JEOLLC
ND BROTHERS COMPANY
ERINC
'ER #20
EETMAN
UCK INC

“REATED MATERIALS

1 VIDEO COMPANY
COLLEGE PRESS
DISCOVERY

YER SALES & SERVICE INC
TETRAULT

COMPUTING

“INC
C THOMPSON

JORNBLAD

CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
sPECIAL CHILDREN

Amount
228.00

71.64
614.10
50.00
172.70
74.76
1,045.50
291.90
407.55
109.94
118.05
669.60
892.02
88.14
605.49
149.83
198.75
21.72
263.90
29.05
101.85
418.93
17.52
19.95
63.95
48.01
139.26
46.00
7.00
236.70
47.40
49.68



hools Check Register for 5/3/04 - 5/3/04

Date: 4/26/04

o Vendor Name
ULTIMATE OFFICE INC

UNISOURCE

UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC
UNITED SEEDS INC.

UNIVERSITY OF NE AT LINCOLN
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA KEARNEY
UNIVERSITY PRODUCTS, INC.

US ASPHALT COMPANY

US TOY CO/CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS
USI'INC.

UTA HALEE GIRLS VILLAGE

UTA HALEE GIRLS VILLAGE
VALENTINOS INC

. ROSEMARIE VAN NORMAN

NANCY L VANIS

VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP
VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES
CONNIE L VLCEK

WALKER TIRE INC

CYNTHIA A WALLACE

WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST INC
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.
BETHANY B WATSON

BECKY S WEGNER

TED WEIR

DIANA L WEIS

MARGARET L WELCH

WEST MUSIC COMPANY

WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC
WESTON WOODS STUDIOS INC

ac~ "¢

Amount
463.79

24,480.64
395.69
873.50
575.00
423.00

55.00
141.9
8,775.00
429.73
532.98
3,179.44
60.00
352.94
90.00
267.49
1,258.40
48.00
4.42
2,644.77
165.89
790.70
3,782.00
137.52
119.88
105.00
161.74
1,105.82
1,007.00
200.00
319.04
36.95






Date: 4/26/04

wunt

— a1




Date: 4/26/04




 {

Check Register for 5/3/04 - 5/3/04

Date: 4/26/04

dor Name
H DIXSON

>TRONIC SOUND INC.
3IE EVEANS
EL ELECTRIC INC
DRS INC
D SERVICES OF AMERICA
EY GARYN
trwr GMEINER
RAH GRANT
CLOSET
T HALLBERG
HAMILTON
EARY HANLEY
~OURT OUTLINES INC
SMITH COMPANY INC
IDON HILE
STAL L HILL
HOLMES
EY HOLTHAUS
A HOWARD
EE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)
JIA
A JOHNSTON
DY JORGENSEN
KAETER
HIE KAETER
N KLAIBER
" KLAIBER
TNEY LEZANIC
HMALESA
"BETH MARTY
NICHOLS

ar-~ 11

Amount
128.00

647.72
144.00
2,533.21
52,455.00
791.20
124.00
48.00
160.00
161.89
24,00
105.00
120.00
262.08
130.62
64.00
96.00
96.00
128.00
160.00
9.56
160.00
104.00
76.00
144.00
128.00
112.00
200.00
96.00
60.00
168.00
128.00



eglster for 5/3/04 - 5/3/04

Date: 4/26/04

e Amount
LILLO 60.00
DT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 120.44
RADING COMPANY 151.84
CE CERAMICS INC 834.04
IGILLY 120.00
[ROSIK 96.00
PIGULA 128.00
L 105.00
\SS & MIRROR 900.00
b 128.00
150.00

\DING 136.00
REED 32.00
'z 168.00
)GERS 200.00
ARIS 72.00
CRAFTS INC 2,340.00
SIC CENTER 10,486.00
FER 160.00
KIN 112.00
384.45

P 32.00
‘FER 128.00
"ARD 80.00
DERVEEN 32.00
‘E WENNSTEDT 160.00
AMS 24.00
"MAN 140.00
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 82,446.92

Report Total

1,416,639.50

Page 20



{'r 4122104 - 4122104

Amount
561.00
G 120.00
TY 75.00
Y 25.00
TENSION 56.00
43.00
~ENSURE 45.00
"I GARDENS 42.00
2,169.00
619.00
250.00
% COLLEGE ASSOC 35.00
ROL 100.00
480.00
65.00
e 2,144.73
oT 90.00
SERVICE CO 151.70
OGY 176.67
STEM 15.00
66.30
45.00
CIAL LINES 667.00
=R 649.16
(LEASES) 135,677.64
GENERAL FUND 144,368.20
40,252.56
( -324.74
SPECIAL BUILDING 39,927.82
ILLE 450.00
450.00

“GRANT FUND




o

J hools Check Register for 4/22/04 - 4/22/04 Date: 4/22/04
I o Vendor Name Amount
KERRY KEELAN-DINEEN 100.00
JAYNE MACHOLAN 75.00
NEBRASKA BRASS 150.00
RITA PASKOWITZ 500.00
= MARY HELEN PELTON 500.00
! Total for ACTIVITY FUND 1,325.00
Report Total 186,071.02

Page 2




- 4/15/04

Date: 4/15/04

o
: 4
‘-—F4 0

J =

Amount
120.00

1,611.19
300.00
420.00

90.00
255.00
241.21
154 .67
188.00
675.40

L FUND

4,055.47

6,370.00

r

L BUILDING

6,370.00

RTS CENTER

98.00
45.00

FUND

IS

143.00

Report Total

10,568.47




1, i
»
I

illard Public Schools Check Register for 5/3/04 - 5/3/04 Date: 4/26/04
ate Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
3/04 109078 ALLTEL CORPORATION 74.23
3/04 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 345.91
3/04 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DiV. 159.44
3/04 071975 PEERLESS WIPING CLOTH 707.50
3/04 130332 SHARON L POISEL 364.50
3/04 079310 ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 702.50
Total for FOOD SERVICE 2,354.08
Report Total 2,354.08

Page 1



Enclosure F.1.
May 3, 2004

Eillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Pl e

-

r P e U - Ve Te X U

T!: Boar! Members

FROM: Amy Friedman



Enclosure H.1.
May 3, 2004

Agenda Item: Approval of Rule 4155.1

Meeting Date: May 3, 2004

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

Rgserinting; o We arp rpfinuinedhervap e dangac Andapr allle g oda

and rules in the 4000 series.

Action Desired: Approval




Personnel

Code of Ethics 4155.1
Standards of Ethical and Professional Performance
Preamble
MiVraheBe g ey i e T s 4

11w o B

standards of professional practices adopted by the Nebraska State Board of Education,

A. Preamble

The educator shall believe in the worth and dignity of human beings. Recognizing the supreme importance of
the pursuit of truth, the devotion to excellence and the nurture of democratic citizenship, the educator shall
regard as essential to these goals the protection of the freedom to learn and to teach and the guarantee of equal

ﬂ?g":"'_i . i ta [ Je— | vd * L A L B
. Ta . o .- e 3

grm ¥ a e~ TR omia —
e T
Al




j 8. Shall not engage in conduct involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation in the

[ . : - s

o




‘ j 5. Shall not commit any act of moral turpitude, nor commit any felony under the laws of the United

wﬂﬂﬂn mt;s_u,. minrd o3 2ll wad Lmnem.a s e e e .uﬁ‘lyn;-il-rii-ﬁﬁ ! :




‘J—

y
P ———————
-

j the profession by persons known to be unqualified.
F. Principle V - Commitment to Professional Employment Practices:
The educator shall regard the employment agreement as a pledge to be executed both in spirit and in fact. The
educator shall believe that sound personnel relationships with governing boards are built upon personal
integrity, dignity, and mutual respect.

In fulfillment of the obligation to professional employment practices, the educator:

1. Shall apply for, accept, offer, or assign a position or responsibility on the basis of professional
preparation and legal qualifications,

I‘ ’i S‘Lii: --n WI L o T T N P e Oy e N P S L ey PO VARSI e Y S SR PR I——




Enclosure H.2.

May 3, 2004
/ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: Revision of Policy 5146, Student Accident Insurance

Meeting Date: May 3, 2004
aw 1 e Tege H‘] ) i '

!
i :

- i

Title and Brief

Description: This is the first reading of Policy 5146, Student Accident Insurance.
- ca .

|

.

insurance for students participating in cheerleading and dance team.
Action Desired: Approval.
Background: Cheerleading and dance team accidents have resulted in lawsuits

around the country. They are high liability activities and students
participating in them would benefit from coverage.

Options/Alternatives

Considered: Consideration was given to leaving the Policy as it currently was
written.

)

Recommendations: Approval of this Policy is necessary to provide consistency in the
District accident insurance procedures,

Strategic Plan

Reference; N/A

Implications of

Adention ox Rejection: If theBinliev wegennigueiqued, igeqniisipatimactigar uigeld

continue,



Pupil Services
Student Accident Insurance 5146

A group plan of student accident insurance shall be made available on a voluntary basis to every student
registered in the schools of the District from kindergarten through grade twelve.

O S ) Ay R ™ R (- WL BT o Gt Lt e

f:—
i ;




Enclosure H.3.
May 3, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 5600.3, Student Health
MEETING DATE: May 4, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: This revision is necessary to because of revision in immunization
laws, adding a requirement for cheerleaders and dance team members to get physicais, and a provision to

N e~

BACKGROUND: 20U.S.C§ 1232h Pup11 nghts Amendment requues notification of parents and

Bl 1] ) 15 LT ——
i

= .

Tha Q4nta Taamiimirading T naersvsnn alno abiasce d b mccoafoe oo oMo fenoooceefaioe




Pupil Services

Student Health 5600.3

Physical Examination, Immunization, and Inspection

y i

the case of a transfer from out of state, to any other grade in any District school, the parents or guardian
must submit written evidence of a phxsical ¢xamination of the student by a phyvsician. phvgicjan assistant.

or advanced practice registered nurse.

A, The physical examination must have been performed within six (6) months of the date of
enrollment.

B. The cost of such physical examination is to be borne by the parents or guardian of each child
examined.

C. No physical examination shall be required of any student whose parents or guardian objects

thereto in writing.

v tine 4]

| T

"
-

L]




! PR pa— . - - I a3t TR ko de hem T A el aa

|




students then in attendance. Thereafter, as students enter the District during the year, such

iginn;j-quuha" ha made immediatalu vnan thaic Ei]‘ri"ﬁn

V. Parental Nofification and Opportunity to Opt out of Participation. Pursuant to the Protection of Pupil

1. 11

1 ~ o1

-

li'iih: A e me Ao AN TT OO M 1AL 2l TN _a

e, .




Related Policy: 5600P

I;u:...l L2 IO RO "I'}JTH ML 100t -

-

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 71-1, 137 ef seq..

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-214 (3)

Neb. Rev. Stat, §§ 79-217 through 223

Neb. Rev. Stat, §§ 79-248 through 253

Title 173, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 3

Revised: November 20, 1995, December 4, 2000; August 6, 2001; Omaha, NE
December 15, 2003; , 2004,




Enclosure H.4.
May 3, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 5710.1, Student Records

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Revisions are being made to comply with federal law that military
L{;u]ltii-n -ﬂ Inph‘hlhnﬂc r\‘Fl’nrﬂ':_?

}f‘nhnn ha nr Jd'.i‘ﬂ-ﬂ"a ﬂnf‘nfmnhnn

=

requested.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: Rcv1s1ons are bemg made to comply with federal law that military recruiters and

-V S S 3 R ok W4




Pupil Services

Myiont Ripans

1 (Gangpe! Stagement
A Academic and Disciplinary Matters. All student records shall be maintained in 2 manner which

separates academic and disciplinary matters. Disciplinary materials shall be removed and
destroyed after a student’s continuous absence from the District for a period of three (3) years
unless otherwise provided for by applicable law. Nothing in this Rule shall prohibit the District

gy . = T

igcinli artan againet ench etidant far condnet that noced a eionificant ricl ta the onfoir o . A
. pﬁthuﬂ;v
i T  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

W

other students, or other members of the school community; or

.\u..u - -1 I‘,L'. L |

. N I

well-being of that student,
. ; e o




i
i B T T i | Y TP | L T O R S T

g — ;
R = :

"‘_

2

L

y__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
-

1 It :
i
———

requesting or obtaining access to the student’s records, and the legitimate or lawful
. s .

'H . hat T Livswe  doim ar




; ‘__’T“ f_'h_.-— —- ﬂ . _q*i—w i = v v crsalsmana |

system and such system’s ability to effectively serve, prior to
adjudication, the student whose records are released, and

ii. The officials and authorities to whom such information is disclosed
certify in writing to the District that the information will not be
disclosed to any other party except as provided under state law without
the prior written consent of the parent of the student.

finns nondneting stodies fir o om hebizlf nf ednestiomal agepeies nr instittinne

F.

for the purpose of developmg, vahdatmg, or admlmstermg predlctlve tests admlmstermg

P B I —

manner as will not permit the personal identification of students and their parents by
persons other than representatlves of such orgamzatlons and such information will be

4 4 21T 2T 1 4 19 o~ a1 I . . F I MR T S 4 4 L T |



V. Directory Information.

—
= I

1

public in response to a request thereeftherefor, the categories of personally identifiable
v " . A . . - . -

+

L

j

F

,
A —

-_—__________—————————

U.S.C. §§ 1232g(a)(5)(A) and (B), without the prior written consent of parents. Such directory
. N bt el LT .




VIL Right to Challenge Content of Student Records. Parents or eligible students may request a hearing to
challengc the content of the student’s records m order to msure that the records are not inaccurate,
i{.—“gr’-iﬂ.m A S

- Pt " 2

?‘E‘I’\G\l}‘l!‘#lhf for tha cowractinn nr dalatinn af ariranb dnrooc-wto rviclendino o athemuinn iraces

—

¥

L]
Y .

data confained therein and to insert into such records a written explanation by the parents regarding the

Foedeaed— L0 1 oA Y, o LTt ~1 . _ 1 111 . ]
.'IE.
S — .,




C. “Record” shall mean any information recorded in any way, including, but not limited to,

handwntmg, prmt computer medla v1deo or audlo tape, ﬁlm, microfilm, and microfiche, which
. S PR N b2 —

District. ~ This definition does not include any records of instructional, supervisory, and
administrative personnel and educational personnel ancillary to those persons that are kept in the
sole possession of the maker of the record, and are not accessible or revealed to any other person

PRV I SIS, ENURRS, JU R PR o S PR, | e mew o owat 1 1_1 1

QEEmreton dowemoomims o L




P e ——

May 3, 2004

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

o vy

vy

student disciplinary records between buildings.
ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: Discipline records have been transferred between buildings when students move to the
F T e IR 7. ot — &

~




Pupil Services

Records Retention and Disposition 5720.1
L Definitions. The following definitions shall apply herein:
A, “Permanent Student Records™ shall consist of the following:

#
2. Record of dates of attendance,
3. Grade level completed.
T R e Efi’m—-_
=~ % 1
5. Record of date and type of inoculations and health examinations that are given to the

class or student bedy as a whole.

6. Signatures of people who are required to sign for access to student records and statement
of purpose for such access.

7. Student’s or student’s parents’ written consent of release of student records.

| B. “Subsidiary Student Records™ shall consist of the following;:

= Lo s, Mhn sl T omnana? = r‘-._ﬁ.,iﬁm. . 1 f— u_
— i | R |




! 14, Life Skills Assessment results.

o 1y . }-A: C— 4
B Wy Pl oy ®

16. Chapter One Reports.

C. “Special Education Records™ shall include records relating to the provision of special education

o . and related services and the eyaluation for svecial education and related setvjges.




A L h b BV | s, 1. lake &l-- L2051 . ... 3_




34 C.F.R. § 99.1 et seq.

34 CF.R. § 300.573

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2,104(1)

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2,105

Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51-009.01N
Nebraska Records Management Division Schedule 10
Nebraska Records Management Division Schedule 24

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools

et | ey | Ul — —




Enclosure H.6.
May 3, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Meeting Date: May 3, 2004

=i rb

.
r

Title and Brle!
‘r\‘.i‘-_d:z,:u;ssfﬁ, ™ottt 1 4

ol




Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Extacurricular School Sponsored Clubs and Activities
and Interscholastic Athleties and Activities (Travel and Trips) 6700.6

Extracurricular school sponsored clubs and activities, and lnterscholastlc athletics and activities involving
{1 e ey TP 1 Sy [y 5. U e I e PR 1_ 1 lﬂ - 1j_,( LEAI 1

= Si—

following guidelines:
L All trips shall originate and terminate at the school.

1L On all trips, the rules and regulations of the building and the Millard Public Schools regarding
students and student conduct shall be in effect from the time of departure until the time of return.

P I o3 [P S




Enclosure H.7.
May 3, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Business
¥ 'y ees,
!
E
nESCRIPTIGN. Vot alapgn Potited gl fad L ewe Rubera. ;




MEMORANDUM

To: K. Lutz /
From: K. Fossen

Re: Elementary #23
Date:  April 26, 2004

[ Pl S Tl —— '




Elementary #23
Construction & Payments

7-Yr. Lease Purchase Agreement
and Assignment of Construction Contract

Suburban
Schools
Building

...i‘.HAX -

Millard Public Deed




KUTAK ROCK LLP
DRAFT 04/23/2004

May 3, 2004
Omaha, Nebraska

“'Tﬂi;-’—"fljul. a-’-;




/ (AT MNEFRAD 1 T ] TR MMICOTDTATIO T T ACD DOAMTAT
HR'UIF S ﬁ [ RATay )

.

PAYMENTS UNDER THE AGREEMENT; APPROVING THE FORMS OF
AN INDENTURE OF TRUST, PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR AND
CERTIFICATES PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AGREEING TO ACCEPT
TITLE TO THE PROJECT FOLLOWING THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT;
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND RELATED MATTERS.

A% VONLAC Nessalas Gl FIY >3 LI & N . > ekl A s 8 R e il

(¥ o

“District”) desires to approve the formation of the Suburban Schools Building Corporation (the
ccpﬂﬂ]rmion”]ﬂnﬂ thlP vrgiefnnnp hir tha MAarmaratio;s s ?r\l—\n]{-‘ af the Thvinteint dmaludiaoe dlha

|||







! !1 M Lo e d  mmiadimnd 8l TNl AOC ~" 1 r “ P TRRVLI. S

-

I —

i i

f'(

A

attached hereto and marked as Exhibit D be and the same are in all respects authorized and
Py et the Aipreantin \ ™ vjtar ghﬂjl‘.r\umilﬂﬂﬁr Nffarino Chanalaw e lacaal




/ delivery of the Agreement and the 1ssuance sale, and delivery of the Certlﬁcates as

W — —)‘Tﬁm L ﬁ‘ | O

execution and delivery thercof and of all other related documents, instruments, certifications, and
opinions; and (b) delegates, authorizes, and directs the Superintendent and the President (or, 1n

d-i olemrsman ol Al e K madend e D ik e dlae Toraldecadt dla A e g LY 1 i o £
3

- s

K

Admmlstratlon or the Vice Presndent) the nght power, and authorlty to exerc1se thelr own
) e A




The foregoing resolution having been read, Board Member seconded the
motion for passage, and after discussion the roll call was made thereon, and the following

Members of the Board voted in favor of the passage and adoption of said resolution:

The following members of the Board voted against the same:

The following members of the Board were absent or abstained from voting:

The foregoing resolution, having been consented to by a majority of the Members of the
Board, was by the President declared passed and adopted.

SECRETARY PRESIDENT

01-583821.2 6



KUTAK ROCK LLP
DRAFT 4/23/2004

SCHOOL FACILITIES LEASE WITH
OPTION TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT

by and hetween

SUBURBAN SCHOOLS BUILDING CORPORATION,
as Lessor

and

DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
017 IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA,
as Lessee

Dated as of May 15, 2004

Return copy to:

Security Land Title & Escrow Company
13924 Gold Circle
Omaha, NE 68144

01-563152.4






Section 6.01.

ARTICLE VI

INSURANCE AND NEGLIGENCE

Liability INSUTANCE ....ccviviiiiiirciecee ettt 10

1. X

T —————————

ol

25

Section 6.03.
Section 6.04.
Section 6.05.
Section 6.06.
Section 6.07.

Section 7.01.
Section 7.02.
Section 7.03.
Section 7.04.

Section 8.01.
Section 8.02.

ijmh‘nn e N2 T immn 11
] ‘% T T .

Workers’ Compensation INSUFANCE........ccccuereiieiiaciisienrasrenrirnssernreseeerrsnssneens 10
Requirements for All INSUFANCE ........coviviieieciecieitceee et 10
SElf-INSUTANCE .....eouiiiiriieiis ettt e sb e eb e n s ere e sae s 11
Lesse€’s NEGIZEICE. ...coiiiiciiiiiieeerireseree e se s e et e e ess s e nees 11

Damage To or Destruction of Projept, o vpinirminnieinciiiiieean 11

4

ARTICLE VII

OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE

U SE; POITIIItS . .eerieii ettt et e e e e e e e e aeseeeeseaneseaesesennes s 11

Maintenance of Project and Premises by LeSSEE ....c.vvvvevevvevienriieiicrieenerenen, 11

Taxes, Other Governmental Charges and Utility Charges............ocoovvvennee. 12

NEELBASE ..ottt 12
ARTICLE VIII

TITLE; SECURITY INTEREST; LIENS

SECUILY INEEIESE ...ttt ettt e ettt ene s 13

098 iy
r"""‘" T
‘h."“" o




’ ARTICLE XI

ASSIGNMENT _SITBRLEASING MORT(GAGING AWM SET UING

RN T T

gy &I

Section 11.03. ONZOINE DISCIOSUTE ...cveerieiieeiieeererieer vt ea s ee e rae b e easavesea 15

ARTICLE X11
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES
Section 12.01. Lesset Events OF Defaull .....ooveereeeeeieiis et ssesse s s srssasssssnsssssnssnsns

Section 12.02. Remedies of Lessor on Default

~ed e 1 DY [




THIS SCHOOL FACILITIES LEASE WITH OPTION TO PURCHASE
AGREEMENT (this “Lease”), dated as of the 15™ day of May, 2004, is made and entered into
by and between SUBURBAN SCHOOLS BUILDING CORPORATION, as lessor (“Lessor™),
whose principal business address is as shown on the execution page hercof, and the DOUGLAS

e, go hrcol and he DOUGLAS

[“L -P‘Eﬂ:.f’ajbpi‘i addrece ic ag chrirn nan the avansitinn sooe haranf |



“Certificate” means any Series 2004 Certificate or Certificates and any Additional
Certificates executed and delivered by Trustee under the Indenture.

“Completion Date” means the date of completion of acquisition, construction and

inglallafinnof the.Proirct_ss that dete shallhe cortificdacnaapided in Sectign 3 0Sbhaypnf

23

“Contractor” means each of the contractors, manufacturers or vendors from which
Lessee (or Lessor at Lessee’s request) has ordered or will order or w1th whom Lessee (or Lessor
T d -  ——————————————— T 3 A e —

£




1y T(Mﬁ {\HF'.“E ”"&unn.ﬂ- wvesdle wmcee aod a4 4l Whonloeod oo o0 2. Téa.o.. o4







" 63} Upon completion of the acquisition, construction, equipping and

/) &

—_—

b-_ oy _
"F

r

J

i

|

WV —~—
’: ] E i
- 2@

L e e

_AE% i g 0




j (b) In order to provide funds in satisfaction of the Reserve Fund Requirement
(as defined by the Indenture), Lessee, concurrently with the execution of this Lease, shall
transfer to Trustee for deposit in the Reserve Fund from amounts on deposit in Lessee’s
Special Building Fund or otherwise, but in no event from proceeds of the Certificates, the
amount of money equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement.

Section 3.03. Disbursements From the Project Fund. Lessor has, in the Indenture,
authorized and directed Trustee to make payments from the Project Fund to pay the costs of the

ff‘rr_or tf\ r::l'rr\]'\nrc‘n T scona far anyr nnote Af tha Deatant smnid e T annan Chanlh sansmanrsdba adaall

W=

bggnade uvon receint by Trugtee of a reanisition suhstantiallvin ;me_fnm attached, hereta as




! = m. LQMJLE—“H“““I‘ T fgp_ﬁmi"j‘m"+ Mm_ﬂ“—

(a) In the event the moneys in the Project Fund available for payment of the
costs of the Project should not be sufficient to pay the costs of the Project in full, Lessee

s U E F o IRy I IS Ty

PRI P PUP PAe s BT S SP g iy S

L

and, subject to such appropriation, to pay that portion of the costs of the Project in excess
of the moneys available therefor in the Project Fund. Lessor does not make any

warranty, either express or implied, that the moneys paid into the Project Fund and
griaveitla Sprecumigat of e as-t- -0 Deslsah il leimro b oy - o 2T







such other assignee(s) to which Lessor has assigned such Rental Payments as specified in
Article X1, at such place as Lessor or such assignee(s) may from time to time designate by

.ﬁﬂ_,—'rzﬁ_ b ) PR T.. 1.4 __ . 7T, 1w .

é —




ARTICLE VI

INSURANCE AND NEGLIGENCE

Section 6.01. Liability Insurance. Lessee shall take such measures as may be

property arising out of or in any way relating to the acquisition, construction, installation,
fg&?‘i"‘.m-_-ﬂ.i':_ﬂﬂc accobima v lae Thoamo b 1o 4oa amaiu o v bl ramdlnt x erome s mds ol L] .1

——






working order and condition, and shall from time to time make all repairs and replacements

fﬂ-r“"‘-“fiﬂ‘ F“Jzﬁ. — Tt ¢ ,ﬁ_
i 3,

A

£,

R OIS N1 L7V PR B . IR P

-
e
—_

F)

F3

Section 7.03. Taxes, Other Governmental Charges and Utility Charges. Lessee is
exempt from taxation under State law, and it is the understanding and intent of Lessor and

Lgssee_that the Proiect shall not_he Rllhm tn taxation __Fxcenf as evnrecslv limited by thie
v

Section, Lessee shall pay any taxes and other charges of any kind which are at any time lawfully



may request to evidence the passage of legal title to the Project to Lessee and the termination of
Lessor’s security or other interest in the Project.

Section 8.02. Security Interest. Lessee will join with Lessor in executing such
financing statements or other documents and will perform such acts as Lessor may request to
establish and maintain a valid first lien and perfected security interest in the Project. If requested
by Lessor, Lessee shall conspicuously mark the Project with appropriate lettering, labels or tags,
and maintain such markings during the Lease Term, so as clearly to disclose Lessor’s security
inferest in the Prodect

Section ! 8.03. Liens. During the Lease Term, Lessee shall not, directlg or indirectly,

FiEL LN "--"' R T=" o
b g} 1}f

—

|

on or with respect to the Project, other than the respective rights of Lessor and Lessee as herein

ﬁﬁf R ———— & T




Contractor.

1y wdh- N Ly b VL - g ned - -- - 1 T T c
1 o

the Lease Term, all of its interest, if any, in all Contractor’s warranties and guarantees, express or
implied, 1ssued on or applicable to the Project, and Lessor hereby authonzes Lessee to obtain the

e 1 eo— e i




Lessor.

Sectign 10,03 RBelease of Tessar’s Interest Inan everase of the nirchase anfioo »ith
—

f frn tho rainnt v T ancana T admaa Alhall nncacrasr mw wnlannna 44 T oammna PSS [y (RPN I S, MRS







’ (c) If Lessor terminates this Lease with respect to the Project and, in its

L i e S e

apply the proceeds of any such disposition to pay the following items in the following

Pact—2r & s




ARTICLE XIII

ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Chandlace 1% N7 T~ F. W b IR S ' PR, B 1 .

.




Section 13.10. Entire Agreement. This Lease and the Appendices as may be hereafter
exccuted constitute the entirc agreement between the parties hereto. All prior negotiations,

void.

i mianad 2 11 Tigsuacines Ffatomont and Moroudaticy A e ) LI ...
d |, i O

>




} I’QT ij Ao kb Al b1 _Wﬂl"‘il“#h




"’ STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of ,
2004, by , President, and , Secretary, of SUBURBAN
SCHOOLS BUILDING CORPORATION, on behalf of Lessor.

[SEAL]

Notary Public

My commission expires:

STATE OF NEBRASKA )

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

| I o .

i

N W B
'5 E

7l

1

‘l



f EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT, RENTAL PAYMENTS, ETC.

The following describes the Project which is the subject of the School Facilities Lease
With Option to Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 15, 2004, between the undersigned Lessor

II. PREMISES

The Premises consist of*

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION






EXHIBIT B

FORM OF COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting
. of Douglas County School District 017 in the State of Nebraska
(“Lessee’); and, with respect to the Project Schedule, Exhibit A to the School Facilities Lease
With Option to Pure ate Ay 12N0d fthe “Trase™ by gpe-heguecs

4

Lessce and Suburban Schools Building Corporation, as lessor (“Lessor™), that:

1 The Deaiant :diiiﬁﬁ | in *ﬂ"ﬂ‘—"—‘l‘ ~axe ‘f@"m- oy R —

has been acquired, constructed and installed in accordance with Lessee’s Specifications (as that
term is defined in the Lease) and has been fully accepted by Lessee.







4 i . N infapmafion heg rome jo oo stientinoghet anwe~f e dighyrsemeats reeni-ad

i

-

P —
e

L
.

A —

’ i
-

i

;

—

¥

e

|
L

[ = 7. Z > i

i . - N —_

p}-;.,—-;.’ o WY —




-3 EXHIBIT D

FORM OF REQUISITION

REQUISITION NO.

First National Bank of Omaha, as trustee (“Trustee”) under the Trust Indenture dated as
of May 15, 2004 (the “Indenture”), between Suburban Schools Building Corporation, as Lessor
(“Lessor”), and Trustee is hereby requested to disburse from the Project Fund created by the
Indenture to the person, firm or corporation designated below as Payee the sum set forth below
such designation, in payment of the cost of the Project or portion thereof acquired, constructed or

ingtelleggggant do he Schan] FaciBifies TGasp \ietatomatoamiiaiitia (05T o0 a7t pii 0 —

hdn‘r15 204 hetwean T ecenrcand the Tdrnialae Crommta Scehnnl ThHetrint M7 an . tha S ta lf
e _ B"

4

Nebraska (“Lessee™).
The undersigned hereby certifies that:

(a) The amount requested for payment is for payment or reimbursement for a
cost or costs of said Project, has not formed the basis of a previous request for payment
and is now due and owing;

(b) A bjll or bills or other gvidenge of each obligation of Lesseg is atfached

herewith; and

(©) Lessee will indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from and against all
claims, losses and damages, including legal fees and expenses that may be incurred in
connection with the disbursement requested hereby.



—

In the event that the Payee named on this Requisition is a person, firm or corporation to
which reimbursement is due for payment previously paid by such person, firm or corporation for
the cost of the Project or portion thereof, written evidence of such prior payment and the amount
thereof is also attached to this Requisition.

Payee:
Amount:
Address:
Invoice No.:

Executed this ___ day of ,20__

DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
017 IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA, as
Lessee

By

(Authorized Signature)

01-563152.4 D-2



! EXHIBIT E

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

ThlS Contmulng Disclosure Certificate (“Certificate™) is executed and dehvered by
o O, - A . [ ; Oy e Q37 Lo il dEd da, ik

—

the offering of the $6,500,000 Douglas County School District 017 in the State of Nebraska
School Facilities Certificates of Participation, Series 2004 (the “Certificates™).

The District does hereby covenant and agree and enter into a wrltten undertakmg for the
- [




100 Business Park Drive
Skillman. NJ 08558

http://www.bloomberg.com/markets/muni_contactinfo.html

E-mail: Munis@Bloomberg.com
Telephone: 609/ 279-3225

FAX: 609/279-5962

DPC Data Inc.

One Executive Drive

Fort Lee, NJ 07024
http://www.dpcdata.com

E-mail: nrmsir@dpcdata.com
Telephone:  201/346-0701
FAX: 201/947-0107

FT Interactive Data

Attn: NRMSIR

100 William Street

New York, NY 10038
http://www.interactivedata.com

S el MAZ AT I

Telephone:  212/771-6999
FAX: 212/771-7390 (Secondary Market Information)
212/771-7391 (Primary Market Information)

Standard & Paar’s Seenrities Evalnatians Ine

S

55 Water Street

New York, NY 10041

http://www jjkenny.com/jjkenny/pser_descrip_data_rep.html
E-mail; nrmsir_repository@sandp.com

Tqiniilriiv - AINIANO A LN







} (vi)  Estimated Overlapping and Underlying Debt

{. i o1 A _1_ Fads al P WS | o _
b — — T

(viii) Debt Management
(ix)  Outstanding Bonded Indebtedness
(x)  Debt Service Requirements

(xi)  Major Taxpayers

. —— AL P L),k Al SAe— V- - -1 - -




J %},ﬁagﬁp e landsdzatimes  ~ amaado oL -rr;ﬁm- - ' « .} .

-

Certificates.

The District has not undertaken to provide notice of the occurrence of any other
material event, except the events listed above.

(b) Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed
Event, the District shall, as soon as possible, determine if such event would constitute

material_ivfnrrpatien fr BansfioioleDirnary ol grtifatagurrided that ant Tinted,

T

Eyeot upder sjhsection (W) (viar (yD) will slwayahe grgmed to he materia]
%




' BENEFICIARIES

This Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the District, the Participating
Underwriters and Beneficial Owners from time to time of the Certificates and shall create no
rights in any other person or entity.

Dated: May 26, 2004 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL
DISTRICT 017 IN THE STATE OF

i = 1]1‘-5{1__

President






’ () an executed counterpart of the Indenture;

f;‘ i—m_PYPmlfed_{‘m.thmnrt nfthe T cacer and
. i

(i quriften wndsriokigafthe I lgdertalian’) of tha {eroaefn i

a

benefit of the Certlﬁcateholders to prov1de ongomg dlsclosure about the Lessee,
) e :

Rule 15¢2-12, and in the form as summarized in the Preliminary Offering
Circular, with such changes as may be agreed to in writing by the Underwriter.

The Lessee by resoluuon of its Board of Educatlon adopted on May 3,

(b)
iﬂ.ﬂd—’ “Dngoliiia N Lo o e







the issuance, offering or sale of obligations of the gemeral character of the
Certificates, or the Certificates as contemplated hereby or by the Offering
f;-f :l‘%-@“-—-‘iﬂ mre_azanld mﬂ rrinlatine Af ‘“ rﬁ‘ Iﬂ[ﬂ—-ic wlow 4 Taerw e e 4 s |

as amended and as then in effect, or the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended
and as then in effect, or with the purpose or effect of otherwise prohibiting the

T~ T o Al — it




' (x) A war involving the Umted States shall have been declared or any

VRS, DU, [ iU 1l & [ T T._%a_ 1 Va_a. 1. 114 1

=y

any other national emergency relating to the cliective operation of government or
the financial community shall have occurred which. in our onjnipn. matgriallv

adversely affects the market price of the Certificates.

(d) At or prior to the Closing, the Underwriter shall receive:
O | ol | it —— : !

'ﬂ-ﬂ%‘“ | 3
A |

Rutak Rack TYP_as Speciged suneel in_snbstautiol_fhe fomp ottached gom————




' 7. All representations, warranties and agreements of the Lessor and of Lessee in this

L3

~

made by or on behalf of the Underwriter or any person who controls the Underwriter,
(ii) delivery of, and payment for, the Certificates hereunder and (iii) any termination of this
Agreement.

8. The Underwriter shall receive compensation on the Closing Date for its services
as underwriter of the Certificates in the amount of $81,250 from the proceeds of the Certificates
or other moneys on deposit in the Project Fund created by the Indenture.

P N T)esaw B _sea-—c | et | g Tag i ™ i P P T e ) T ;

™

—
\—
£ __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3

|
, _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________4

~ i
1
..
{
V

+ P




’ 11.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Nebraska and may not be assigned by the Lessee or the Lessor.

Very truly yours,

EDWARD D. JONES & CO., L.P.

By
Brei D. Kimes
(o Yoeel - A—

Arcenfrd asn€the fate

SUBURBAN SCHOOQOLS
BUILDING CORPORATION

By

President

FRTTF AT A T
]

Rmnrr‘ AT A "I"T(‘\\i ? T

as Trustee



/ KUTAK ROCK LLP
DRAFT 4/23/04

TRUST INDENTURE
by and between

SUBURBAN SCHOOLS BUILDING CORPORATION,
as Lessor

and

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA,
T F
_—

P

Dated as of May 15, 2004




TABLE OF CONTENTS

" Page
ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS
Section 1.01. Terms Defined in Preamble and RecitalS.......cooovriivveoieeeieeeeeeeeeeveeeseeveenes s 2
Section 1.02. Certain FUNAS and ACCOUNES .......oooeeeeeeee et eeeeeeeeeseeeeieetesseeeeseesesreeseesreseesseaas 3

aﬁg‘.ﬁnn 103 Torme Defined in 1 eace 2

Section 1.04. Additional DefInitions .......ccccevecironiiiiiens et 3
ARTICLE I
THE CERTIFICATES

Section 2.01. Authorized Amount of Series 2004 Certificates.......ccooovviveceeroreeerriseesseeenns 8

Section 2.02. Terms of Series 2004 Certificates......oviimiiiiiciie e 8

Section 2.03. Special, Limited ODIZAtONS ......vecccveeriieiiiietie ettt 9

Section 2.04. Form; Execution; Global Book-Entry SYstem..........cceveveivevscveniceees e, 10

Section 2.05. ELfect Of EXE@CULION c.vovvivieieiees et siiac it sttt eeneseeeneeeeaebenesnen 11

Seciton 2.06. Delivery of Any Series of CertifiCates........ocormivmiiiiviinciiiecieeesreeee e 11

Section 2.07. Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates ........ooveiiiveeiveveervereronnns 12

eobrp 14t Baginy ey 1 prifeq piliogaa Taari] T —
ii —

Exchange of Cortificates .......cooovivciiciiiriiiecee et eeene 12
Section 2.09. Cancellation of CertifiCates......ccuviiveereeeeeeeee e e sereesseeeeeeeesesreessoe e seresesns 13
Section 2.10. AddIONA] CertifICatES ...vviivieierreiieeseeseesseereeeeseeees e eseeees e eoee oo s e oo 13

Section 2.12. Temporary Certificates ..o 14
ARTICTE TIT



-‘ﬁéﬁ“ . llﬁu_"f"‘&_ﬁ:

Section 5.01.
Section 5.02.

Section 6.01.
Section 6.02.

Section 7.01.
Section 7.02.
Section 7.03.
Section 7.04.
Section 7.05.
Section 7.06.
Section 7.07.
Section 7.08.

Section 7.10.
Section 7.11.

SECURITY FOR AND INVESTMENT OR DEPOSIT OF FUNDS

Deposits and Security Therefor .......cccovccrviiiorcericeeeeecesee e 19
Investment or Deposit of FUNAS...........oovvivieiiiiiiece et 20
ARTICLE VI
DEFEASANCE
DELEASAIICE .....ccoeierriiccireen ettt ettt et e eeeaan 21
Unclaimed Money To Be Returned ..........ocoeeeeceviciineeir et 21
ARTICLE VII

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Events of Default Defined ........coocveeevieiceiiiiinceeee e e 22
Special Provisions Regarding an Event of Default for Certificates............... 22
REMEAIBS ..ottt s sttt oo s e s aeene 22
Legal Proceedings by TIUSIEE .....ov.vovivieeeieeercre et et sseeee et ses s 22
Discontinuance of Proceedings by TIUSLEE.........coueeiveieveeseersieeere e 23
Owners of Affected Certificates May Direct Proceedings .............cccvvveeennn. 23
Limitations on Actions by Owners of Affected Certificates ..........oeven..... 23
Trustee May Enforce Rights Without Possession of Affected

COrtIfICALES ..ottt ettt 23

‘A

Delays and Omissions Not To Tmpair Rights............coovevoveeereeeieenreseernnn, 24
Application of Moneys in Event of Default..........o.oovoveveeeeeeeeseeeeseseesnnn, 24
ARTICLE VIII

MY T TN




B
";TI," I = - ‘ |
c S

[

4
Section 8.16. Appbintment OF CO-TTUSEEE ...ttt sttt 27
Section 8.17. Intervention by TTUSIEE ......ccovviveiereiiti e s 28
Section 8.18. PayIng AZENt......coiioiiieiieiiiiesie ittt eetes s eree s aea e rare e ee e 28
ARTICLE IX
SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES AND AMENDMENTS OF THE RELATED LEASES
Section 9,01, Supplemental Indentures Not Requiring Consent of OWners...........oveee..... 29
Section 9.02. Amendments With Certificate Owners’ Consent ..........c.oooeeveeeeveecvverevevinnnn.. 29
Section 9.03. Amendment of Lease or Security DOCUMERLS .........cveveeerriveeeesersrserererenn, 30
Section 9.04. Trustee Authorized To Join in Amendments and Supplements;
Reliance on Cotnsel ........ccccvueeiniiiiiicicectceee e e 30
Section 9.05. Notice t0 Rating AZENCIES ...vovereveriieieiicicse et e e e 31
ARTICLE X
MISCELLANEQUS
Lo B A -t "~ - ’ -
f :
1}—
E 1L
Nt




] TRUST INDENTURE

THIS TRUST INDENTURE dated as of May 15, 2004 (this “Indenture”) by and
between SUBURBAN SCHOOLS BUILDING CORPORATION, as Lessor (“Lessor’™), a
Nebraska nonprofit corporatmn and FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA (together w1th

E gt)an e Purat ) L v; o 11‘wnn]—nf\<mn.un¢n twirh e Ll o e (-
d@
;_‘

? - 1
Nebraska and duly organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America;
WITNESSETH:
W,_l“}“ - S5y i T
‘—
|
-
= ?

(the “Lease” for the purpose of providing for the acquisition, construction, equipping,
installation and use of a public elementary school and related public education facilities in
Omaha, Nebraska, for use by Lessee in its capacity as a public school district and functions
incidental thereto and under which Lessee, as authorized by and pursuant to Section 79-10,105,
Reissued Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1996, as amended, will agree to lease from Lessor the
sites, buildings, equipment and other property, as the case may be, as described in the Schedule
attached to the Lease as Exhibit A (the “Leased Property” or “Project”); and







! Certificate(s) Owner(s)

i i |

Leased Property Trustee
Lessee Trust Estate
Lessor

Section 1.02. Certain Funds and Accounts. All references herein to any Funds and
Accounts shall mean the Funds and Accounts so designated which are established pursuant to
Article IIT hereof. Each Account (except the Rebate Account) is maintained for the benefit of the
Owners of the Certificates and not for the benefit of Lessee.

el i * —F
I k’a’ |

4!







“Event of Nonappropriation” means a termination of the Lease upon the failure of the
Board of Education of Lessee to appropriate funds from the General Fund, Building Fund or

otherwise for any annual fiscal period of Lessee sufficient for the continued performance of the
]’J‘.ﬁqﬁ fl agQ FI‘HAP‘I"M“P(‘ hi the naccarma Aaf a racalnitian cnanifinallir meahilhitina T ancaa

_

[ - Lo
. | !

¥

Y

performing its obligations under the Lease with respect to the Leased Property and from usmg

carr e de ke camzadlia TV g 1T 41 1 -1 T — -

y T e
I'r
é'l mi3
a -

_—

.-T,l

E‘_-







“Prepaid Certificates” means any Certificates for which a deposit has been made in the
Certificate Fund or for the payment of which a separate escrow or trust account has been
established.

“Purchase Optton Prices” means, with respect to the Leased Property, as of the Payment
x Loaendd o 20 AL g — F‘H_

Schedule.

narnan AT annoe Aan A + ot . T a2z K 1 . —
A =] il e
IJ *W' |

—
S




“Tax Certificate” means the No Arbitrage Certificate of Lessee dated as of the date of
original delivery of the Certificates together with the Letter of Instructions of Special Counsel of

PO P P | YRy e —— 45 s e an —te
- ¥.. n L Fo el .

“Term” means the term of the Lease determined pursuant to the provisions of the Lease.




’ 2010 975,000
2011 1,010,000

]

Except for Certificates for which DTC is acting as Depository or for an Owner of
$1,000,000 or more in aggregate principal amount of Certificates or as may otherwise be
provided for a series of Certificates in a Supplemental Indenture, the principal of and premium, if

anv_and iwntaract an nl] Cortifiantan.aball ke sosahla 40 tha e an #le s a £ ad. tde. o L - -
—— .
.

a " S
¥

m_




: :

of Lessor, and Lessor shall have no obligation with respect to the Certificates except to the extent
of its assignment of the Trust Estate to Trustee pursuant to this Indenture. Neither the Lease nor

 — iy i LR e e A e

{ i

'
-
—

1

Section 2.04. Form; Execution; Global Book-Entry System. The Series 2004
Certificates shall be substantiallv in the form set forth in Fxhibit A, The Series 2004 Cesfificates

shall be executed, delivered, registered, transferred, exchanged, replaced, surrendered, canceled
al]ﬂ dgﬂr_qygd, and_intgrest chall aceme therean all in _the mannar and ac avavidad in thia .




Except as set forth above, Paying Agent may treat as and deem DTC to be the absolute
p—

ﬁim

_
e

|

.
e
i

r 3

v

the principal of and premium and interest on such Certificate, for the purpose of giving notices of
redemption, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Certificates, and for ail
other purposes whatsoever Paylng Agent shall pay all principal of and premium, if any, and

Aar AfF tha Mivonaes na aliosrse e tlea wand cdoadl oo




=g

e/ W to-te e et S0 W A -

Trustee originally executed counterparts of this Indenture and the Lease and evidence
satisfactory to Trustee of Lessee’s due approval of this Indenture; and

(b} The conditions precedent to the execution and delivery of the Certificates
(including, without limitation, the Continuing Disclosure Certificate) as may be required

d

"




as herein provided, nor during the period of 15 days next preceding the mailing of such notice of
redemption.

&J-. [ DRV . JSRpR ISP, [ LR 1. n a1

?A.i’-”‘ﬂ_”—

obhgamiions as the Certificates surrendered, shall be secured by this Indenture and shall be
entitled to all of the security and benefits hereof to the same extent as the Certificates
surrendered. The person in whose name any Certificate shall be registered shall be deemed and

rogardad ac hanls wwavar thavasf faroll suvmanoa naed wmaavarest - T . P L T B
‘-Fiiﬁ-_—‘@ﬁ’“ e ——————
1
'y

principal or interest on any Certificate shall be made only to or upon the written order of the
registered owner thereof or his legal representative, but such reglstratmn may be changed as

avpinaly kR ‘I“Af\“ L opclena g 2.1 L L, | "‘ \




! (i) to maintain the balance in the Reserve Fund at the Reserve Fund Requirement, as
recalculated to take into account the Additional Certificates, and to provide for the
payment by Lessee of the fees and expenses of Trustee with respect to the Additional
Certificates; and

(e} cach issue of Additional Certificates shall be designated by some name to
indicate that such Additional Certificates are of a different series than the Series 2004
Certificates.

Section 2.11. Refunding Certificates.  Certificates to refund all or any of the

inn hearernder movihe inenad ) L '

T."_t{-—-. PRECEED e IF IOy,




! ARTICLE IHI

REVENUES AND FUNDS

Section 3.01. Source of Payment of Certificates. All obligations of Lessee under the
Wue g it ohlination inan Deatal Bayentasinggy g il L

X




h?l’ %ﬂ{‘ﬂjﬁ& m@“m%_ﬁfmmﬁﬂwﬂﬁﬂU'ﬁj H’g" (‘t&lwﬂﬂgﬂ ;hr Iaﬂnnhma

accompanied by directions from Lessee that such moneys are to be deposited into the Certificate
Fund.

syl onlaler Cac tle o pamne ascd ol S e




amount necessary to pay the Certificates in full, together with all accrued interest thereon,

Eqd the foee chargee and exoernges @Eg]ﬂfung ﬂnimgnjm et md awy athge .

&

amounts required to be paid under this Indenture or under the Lease.

Serfigo L03. Praipct Eand, 4 snecial find Jg Daghy grsatedaaniwsstablishad with

1 . . 1 cen rzygq —_ri 4 v . R —— [ — —
.
g

N g — ﬂ%?;-f;_'—‘__ ; Q

i




becomes due whether at maturity or upon redemption shall, if, to the knowledge of Trustee, there
L r"'l'fp-“ '?!l—l‘n' it ] il E——— V. K TR BBt kTR T . P

t!;_“_

of the Certificates for which the deposit was made shall thereafler be limited to a claim against
Lessee.

Sl rhias 20R M gy
P

L




r{nT anwv

iﬁ:’g.hl]fiﬂlﬁ._gfjhf;\'lpf Pracasnde rarulting fram tha avaveinan af anrs af asmab wocmendl ax

|

—

l I. -*
F H e | H

in redemption of the Certificates pursuant to this Section 4.02, Trustee shall be entitled to
payment of its reasonable and customary fees for all services rendered in connection with such

\ d;gﬂ@g‘ifigﬂ ac vrall ao ratmhiiroanmant fae all vanansaalla n?r‘-ﬂ PRI [, _'__i1__ a0 2
1 _




if and as required by applicable law for such trust deposits. All deposits in any other depository
institution in excess of the amount covered by insurance (whether under this Section 5.01 or
under Section 5.02 as aforesaid) shall be secured as required by the laws of the State.

Section 5.02. Investment or Deposit of Funds. Trustee shall, at the request and written
diEnﬁnn nfT pecanginlﬂt maoneave hald in the CgrtiGaate Fund Prninnt Bund Rorame E!QJ i







and such Owners shall thereafter look only to Lessee for payment and then only to the extent of

#h gy i Wit ke intcant thomeow ALice: cocccer sk} e am . £ Viewd™ 41,
i, Wl B ="

L

foregoing, if any moneys are then remaining under this Indenture, Trustee shall pay such moneys
to Lessee.

ARTICLE VII

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Section 7.01. Events of Default Defined. Each of the following shall be an “Event of
Default” hereunder with respect to Affected Certificates:

(a) If Lessor shall fail or refuse to comply with its covenants hereunder and

?1‘ J'I 5?: ﬁiiﬁl E‘iﬂ]‘ “’H’Fiﬂ‘:i‘ Frmn smewtad a0 Jeeoe O it a1 ~ 1
| _

g
P

L

given to Lessor by Trustee; or



‘F (b By acfionoranif in ronity_eninin aneaghs ar hings whigh e

4
1

unlawful or in violation of the rights of the Owners of the Affected Certificates.

Section 7.05. Discontinuance of Proceedings by Trustee. If any proceeding
commenced by Trustee on account of any Event of Default is discontinued or is determined

Ak Al g gy T eanpoan Wi ey v s (e nd By S s o ¢
:

their former positions and rights hereunder as though no such proceeding had been commenced.

Sectipn 7.06_Syenes of fffegted ortificares Max Qipact Procaedipgs e the Qe

of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Affected Certificates shall have the right, after
e ’

-

s




and each remedy is in addition to every other remedy given hercunder or now or hereafter
existing at law or in equity or by statute.

power or be a waiver of such default, and every remedy given by this Article VII may be
exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient.

et - - ‘ b
- T T T i I
T2 ARIY -
L

.-I__‘;




’a i;i‘r‘nﬁd iﬁ;ﬂ?ﬁﬂ"uhunﬂfhﬂn i! eﬁlﬁg o Aafilha Mhymnare A~ n snntawiico: fan cactenntdianl ~ae maes

‘ liability to be incurred therein. Upon receipt of written direction and indemnity, as

e — - i

- F-

¥y :
‘ﬁs@" _ _1"5;_ B




bond or other paper or document which it in good faith believes to be genuine and to have been
passed or signed by the proper persons or to have been prepared and furnished pursuant to any of

Wf provigipeeafihic Toggutug mid Tgrtenebnll b ngng oo dussty eghy eprpamsieg
.

&
—

to any statement contamed in any such instrument, but may accept the same as conclusive
evidence of the accuracy of such statement.

TIP_QEP wrifl e maﬂmflq H“ﬁ ﬂﬁﬁ OiE :S-t ! i!ggl lﬂ !!1" E’IL}IG P TR g 1)) lﬂi ;

™




with trust powers or a bank and trust company or a trust company, in each case having capital
ondeciralic of ot lonsted TS0 N 1 fhorndr 2vp qhlo ged wullics (n - -seod don F=é oo

|

1




either, shall die, become incapable of acting, resign or be removed, all the estates, propertics,

(B B R M e, i

gt g ke semale fa P W .




removal of Paying Agent, Paying Agent shall pay over, assign and deliver any moneys
and Certificates held by it in trust pursuant to this Section 8.18 to its successor.

(e} Any corporation into which any Paying Agent hereunder may be merged
or with which it may be consohdated or any corporatlon resultmg from any merger or

uriii J.ﬁﬁunﬁair

-

R ) [k

;L’#.‘. o







necessary to make it a valid and binding agreement have been done.

Section 9.05. Notice to Rating Agencies. Trustee shall mail a notice of any amendment
or supplement to this Indenture, the Lease or a Security Document to Standard & Poor’s and/or
Moody’s if and only if such rating agencies have then rated the Certificates affected by such
amendment or supplement.

A R T L e

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 10.01. Evidence of Signature of Owners and Ownership of Certificates. Any
request, consent or other instrument which this Indenture may require or permit to be signed and
exccuted by the Owners may be in one or more instruments of similar tenor and shall be signed
or executed by such Owners in person or by their attorneys-in-fact appointed in writing. Proof of
the execution of any such instrument or of an instrument appointine anv such attarney or {he



Section 10.02. Covenants of Lessor.

(a) Lease Provisions. Lessor hereby covenants to Trustee for the benefit of

the Nwusrg thatd ~iter wilsebsene 2ad comgly wifh the envanout of anjat aniesiment
p -
.

contained in Section 3.1 of the Lease and with all of its representations and warranties
under such Lease.

(b)  Payment of Certificates. Lessor shall promptly pay or cause to be paid
the principal or redemption price of, and the interest on, every Certificate executed and
delivered hereunder according to the terms thereof, but shall be required to make such
payment or cause such payment to be made only out of Revenues.

() Corporate Existence; Compliance With Laws. Lessor shall maintain its
corporate existence, shall use its best efforts to maintain and renew all its rights, powers,
privileges and franchises and shall comply with all valid and applicable laws, acts, rules,
regulations, permits, orders, requirements and directions of any legislative, executive,
administrative or judicial body which may relate to the execution and delivery of the
Certificates and the performance of Lessor’s obligations hereunder.

(d)  No Trgnster gf Leases. gtc,: Fuuther ‘,_As.mmm-es J essor, shall nat
-t trqnﬂfﬂ;lﬂr Lﬁl i i i

L e o= :




/ is e neing stafement_relatiaa ta thie Tndantira tfndhanfiladeio mnh.
IM@&". nt_a fina

manner and at such places as may be required by law fully to protect the security of the
Owners of the Certificates and the right, title and interest of Trustee in and to the Leased
LI CIRr R I AP AL « BV P DUy R I PR S W ) ~ 7 :W




! Section 10.09. Notices. All notices, certificates or other communications shall be
sufficiently given or served for all purposes when mailed by registered United States mail to
cach respective Notice Address. Lessee, Lessor and Trustee may, by written notice, designate
any further or different addresses to which subsequent notices, certificates or other
communications shall be sent.

Section 10. 10 Successors and Assigns. All the covenants, promises and agreements in

R v M i —— T e

[
|




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Lessor and Trustee have caused this Indenture to be executed
in their respective corporate names, all as of the date first above written.

[SEAL] SUBURBAN SCHQOOLS BUILDING
CORPORATION,
as Lessor
ATTEST:
By
By President
Secretary

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA,
as Trustee

Trust Officer

01-568603.4 35






EXHIBIT A

FORM OF SERIES 2004 CERTIFICATE
(Form of Certificate)
(Text of Face)

SCHOOL FACILITIES
CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION
Series 2004

Evidencing a Proportionate
Interest in Assignments of Rights to Receive
Certain Revenues to be Paid Pursuant to
Tl n a1 TPA AL éﬁ Fm -

A ars g Thr-pelar=a—buneax e —

dated as of May 15, 2004
(Subject to Annual Termination)

3 m]!f]‘\')ﬂ Qrlinale Baiildine anncifi.




/ ifirates nravide  leaseanurchaspmdnoaciny  for  acauiritian_conctmiction anvingg 0
I —Pl '

Ix

| I P

1 ERTIE







(Text oLl grgwad- . .

ﬂs_]mj{’ aﬁ CQdf‘._&’_A 4 asthe nominee far The Nenncitary Tmist Camnany Nevwr Vol

New York (“DTC”), is the Owner hereof, the Principal Amount or redemption price hereof and
interest hercon are payable by wire transfer as directed by DTC in writing to the Trustee, as
paying agent (the “Paying Agent”). If not executed and delivered in book-entry form, the
Pnn01pa1 Amount or redemptlon price hereof and interest hereon are payable by check or draﬁ

il d e % N o s fa. 1. 1 [ E— |

-

Paying Agent or, in the case of Owners of $1,000,000 or more in aggregate principal amount of

ﬂﬂaf‘.nj:‘b‘f;.nnim Lz vvrarm trnmafoun ~Fl fawdatn o leawle ceammanded " 40 1 Tl T LT

E I. 1




Redemption Provisions

Optional Redemption. In the event that Lessec exercises its rights to purchase the
Leased Property under the Lease, the Certificates are subject to redemption, at the option of
Lessee, prior to maturity, in whole or in part, at any time on or after May 15, 2009, at the
Optional Redemption Price of 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus in each case accrued
interest to the redemption date.

Such Optional Redemption may be made from any moneys deposited therefor in the
Certificate Fund. In the event that part, but not all, of the Certificates shall be so called for
Optlonal Redemption, the Certificates to be redeemed are to be selected by the Trustee on a

‘ﬁ]ﬁ“ﬁi‘i"?’ﬁ N ke (T ) T ¥ e

nearly as practicable by the Trustee by multiplying the total principal amount of Certificates to
be redeemed pursuant to such Optional Redemption by the ratio which the principal amount of
all Certificates maturing on each remaining maturity date bears to the principal amount of all
Certificates outstanding before such Optional Redemption. Certificates within each maturity
date are to be selected for redemption by the Trustee by lot.

Recalculation of Rental Payments Affecting Maturities in the Event of Optmnal
ﬂiwn*mq- Ii_flyocrort of Ountiong] Nodgeric= Y- G w! it T hwin 43

Pavments due under the Lease in a2 manner concistent with the method of nrenaviment of the



expenses, including attorneys’ fees, incurred thereby, from proceeds resulting from the exercise

Qt qn(‘h l !JE;:I Remediec anﬂ Qt!ﬂﬂ mgwi_‘g: FU—IF—CFRTTFTPATFQ ARTE PPHFEDJEQ EQ? _




(Form of Assignment)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby' sells, assigns and transfers unto
(Social Security or Taxpayer 1.D. No. _ ) the within Certificate and hereby

, 1
Eﬁ

L

T —— :
on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

(Registered Owner)
Dated:
Signature Guaranteed:
D D S I e U Y & (S : mTAAmMmTAT ~

h

L z




KUTAK ROCK LLP
DRAFT 04/23/2004




NO BROKER, DEALER, SALESMAN OR OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY
INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH OTHER INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS
MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE UNDERWRITER, LESSOR QR
LESSEE. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE SOLICITATION

N 42 NATHEN TN DUY_BIND STTATT O TITRATFT N ARV 017 7 AN 007 CE™VEIDNTM L0 IS LY Rrmn Skl st
S

———

-
'

e

Fi—

o

L
Y S el T8 Y AR T Y <Y RN T LY

n,

y

A

T

i

el ——

1
o
P —

—————




, £ e A%y

T

3

EVIDENCING PROPORTIONATE
INTERESTS IN ASSIGNMENTS OF RIGHTS TO RECEIVE
CERTAIN REVENUES TO BE PAID PURSUANT TO
A SCHOOL FACILITIES LEASE WITH
OPTION TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT
DATED AS OF MAY 15, 2004
(SUBJECT TO ANNUAL TERMINATION)

WITH MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS,

This Offering Circular, including the preceding pages and Appendices hereto, is provided to

M~ s Ny






confracts and fo incur all necessary liabilities which are appropriate to enable Lessor to accomplish its
urnnses  Lessar iz anthorized tn enfer infa the T eage and the Tndentire and to receive and eolla~t ofl

e S

:
- E___  ~

income, revenues, receipts and profits from its lease of the Project which it is authorized to acquire and to
hold and dlspose of such moneys for the purpose of makmg payments to the Trustee in respect of the

Name ‘ Occupation

David Anderson Chief Financial Officer,
A 1lard T 1l ot £ Aot



The aggregate principal amount of the Certificates shall be $6,500,000. The Certificates shall

constitute proportionate interests in the ass1gnment of the rlghts to recewe payments under the Lease.
- ;ﬂ‘{_'a-'&, S ra UV Y M S | .

R L — ds L R IO = :




payment of the principal of and premium and interest on such Certificate, for the purpose of giving
notices of redemption, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Certificates, and for ali
other purposes whatsoever. Paying Agent shall pay all principal of and premium, if any, and interest on
the Certificates only to or upon the order of the Owners as shown on the registration books kept by
Paying Agent or their respective attorneys duly authorized in writing and all such payments shall be valid
and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the obligations with respect to the principal of and premium, if
any, and interest on the Certificates to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No person other than an Owner, as shown on the registration books kept by Paying Agent shall
rm]',ri []. rc“-t ifinnfa A Am.n“-...‘..l ,mrw :2 +ha ﬂ"ﬁﬂ“fi ,.,' Guin A e Faia Toen T Tem o AT TV

to the Beneficial Owner, Paying Agent and Trustee of written notice to the effect that DTC has
determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., and subJect to the transfer prov1510ns

1 - C } i n e Bl vt 1l (-‘v—-,—-:-‘l,,,m B ———
E?_M%




PARTICIPANT; (b) THE PAYMENT BY DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT OF ANY AMOUNT
DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNERS IN RESPECT OF THE PRINCIPAL, PREMIUM, TF ANY,
AND INTEREST OF THE CERTIFICATES; (¢) THE DELIVERY OR TIMELINESS OF DELIVERY
BY DTC OR ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANTS OF ANY NOTICE TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER
WHICH IS REQUIRED OR PERMITTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE INDENTURE TO BE
GIVEN TO OWNERS OF THE CERTIFICATES; (d) THE SELECTION OF THE BENEFICIAL
OWNERS TO RECEIVE PAYMENTS IN THE EVENT OF ANY PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE

P R ) T L | = e




remammg matu.rlty dates, determined and effectuated as nearly as practicable by Trustee by multlpiylng

11

principal amount of all Certificates outstanding before such optional redemption. Certificates within each

o PR R B P | et 1 L ‘wﬂv
O

3 ;:i: ad e
|

Recalculation of Rental Payments Affecting Maturities in the Event of Optional Redemption.
In the event of optional redemption, Trustee shall recalculate the Rental Payments due under the Lease in
a manner censistent with the method of prepayment of the Certificates.

Extraordinary Mandatmy Redemptwn Upon the occurrence of an Event of Non -appropriation

1 M ! O el il 0 -







Reinsurance

The Insurer has entered into a facultative quota share reinsurance agreement with X1 Financial
Assurance Ltd (“X1.FA”), an insurance company organized under the laws of Bermuda, and an affiliate of
the Insurer, Pursuant to this remsurance agrecment the Insurer expects to cede up to 90% of its business

'ﬁ‘}q S Sisiaaa

cessions may be any or a combination of quota share, first loss or excess of loss. Such reinsurance is used
by the Insurer as a risk management device and to comply with statutory and rating agency requirements

and does not alter or lmnt the Insurer’s obligations under any financial guaranty insurance policy. With
e g aur i ﬁ:l’" ardod $o WIS {—moide s T fh 000

AL WY M Al

SR S,

depending on certain factors including, without limitation, whether XLCA has obtained third party
reinsurance covering the risk. As a result, there can be no assurance as to the percentage reinsured by
XLFA of any given financial guaranty insurance policy issued by XL.CA, including the Policy.

T} 7 il p Ry L | L 3IFrc > & - [y = [ N [ e T, P ¥, B A 4 A R B, T L




Capitalization of the Insurer

[ ]

A 1




APPROPRIATION OF ANNUAL RENTAL PAYMENTS

Fiscal Year of Lessee

The fiscal year for Lessee runs 12 consecutive months beginning on September 1 of each year
and ending on August 31 of the following year.

Budget and Appropriations Process of Lessee
[To Come.]
The General Fund and the Building Fund
[To Come.]
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA
First National Bank of Omaha is Trustee under the Indenture. First National Bank of Omaha has
total assets as of December 31, 2003 of § . Tts Trust Division has provided professional

trust services for over years. The Trust Division has administrative responsibility for assets with a
market value as of December 31, 2003 of approximately $_ billion.

- ok . —e—e—e———————




]
| .

o P IS K - an m— i R U SR Lo e i _
2 N ’Elfrn%-‘
_ ]

performance of the Lease by Lessee with respect fo the Project as evidenced by the passage of a
resolution specifically prohibiting Lessee from performing its obligations under the Lease with respect to
the. Praiect and fom using any fundsdo ray the Renta] Bavments dne under thad easesmith wesnerttn the

Project for a designated fiscal period and all subsequent fiscal periods.

Lessee mtends to contmue the Lease for its entire Lease Term with respect to the Project and to
- T [ v ge) e S e—— U S W R o T )




. ___________________________________________________________________________
counterclaim against its obligation to make such Rental Payments or other payments required under the
Lease. Lessee’s obligation to make Rental Payments or other payments during the Lease Term shall not
1Li“ ‘J-—j iii“-i-‘ 3 i ~—1ns.. P oy SRy [N 5 S V) W Y PSR e _._____._1_- P DN L3S M




Certain Other Reppespngatinns.

Warranties and Covenants of Lessee

Lessee represents and warrants to and covenants with Lessor with respect to the Lease and the
Project, as follows:

(0 e

obligations hereunder.

. Trp ooyl Al s oc tebomed 84 edni- dpeogel ozl g0 jrr—7gy " ?






insurance policy maintained by Lessee, with a coverage limit per occurrence in an amount typically
P rried hv Tegeee  The Nat Proceede nf.all anch inenrance chall he annliad tnwrard evtinenn

h .

F 3
satisfaction of the liability with respect to which any Net Proceeds may be paid.

Lessee shall procure and maintain continuously in effect during the Lease Term all-risk
insurance, including flood and earthquake riders, subject only to the standard exclusions contained in the
policy, in such amount as will be at least sufficient so that a claim may be made for the full replacement

- 'w fﬂfﬁ*‘f;:i‘r"“"““”“‘—’”" L - i ———————————
- {

P
i




) f {,}1 time nrior tn ite exnivation: nravided hoawever if the failure etated in_the natice cannat he
 —

i - ]

t_—
e
.

1
'

i

o i&*ﬁ‘;tﬂgﬁgfgﬁhmﬁ-} ,(‘ﬂ‘ bl Wrd n’ir—“




Amendment of Lease

*)!{-;l" L T ‘T; p— Hfiﬁi'

it

— » =

authorized, executed and delivered by Lessor and Lessee. See “THE INDENTURE—Amendment of
Lease or Security Documents.”

THE INDENTURE

The following is a summary of certain provisions of the Trust Indenture. Reference is hereby

h | B A e N b R ar




transfer to Trustee for deposit in the Reserve Fund $

, an amount equal to the Reserve Fund
1 £ i1 1 . - .

Nl i * </t

4

mrn e ra

Fund to pay principal of or premium or interest on Certificates when due, funds sufficient to cover such
insufficiency shall be transferred to the Certificate Fund and applied to such principal, premium or

e







AN I PN | I WO

. e st B

~




— Y R W RO =

violation of the rights of the Owners of the Affected Certificates.




} To the payment of costs and expenses of Lessor, including Counsel fees, incurred in
connection with the Event of Default.

The surplus, if any, shall be paid to Lessee or the person lawfully entitled to receive the same as a
court of competent jurisdiction may direct.

Obligations and Liabilities of Trustee

The Indenture contains provisions that set forth the express terms and conditions regarding the
duties and liabilitics of Trustee.

During the Lease Term, Trustee is entitled to receive payment or reimbursement of its reasonable

gﬁ_ﬂ.‘ f“nl—b_
3t

Indenture, by notice in writing given to Lessee and Lessor not less than 60 days before the resignation is

£ 11’1;'—_._, e o .
‘—g“‘* Z o, jfv A Y i
q-—i,—







money, to enable each Rental Payment and all other expenses and sums payable under the Lease by
Lessee to be paid when due.

"Ll aa

make the Rental Payments, or that the Board would appropriate moneys from other available sources to

b —— —0l Tt T T i — g
e

£ A

PAYMENTS.”

THE OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE UNDER THE LEASE DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN
INDEBTEDNESS OF LESSEE OR ANY AGENCY THEREOF WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY
CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION AND DO NOT CONSTITUTE A LIABILITY
OF OR A LIEN OR CHARGE UPON THE MONEYS OR PROPERTY OF LESSEE OR ANY

AMTCA 'Y T T TODTLLTIAAL T’V AT TITMAAOT RARAMNAAANTTDVYVO YMI7FTTITATTYT T T OOTT T TA O ATDTDDMAADDTA T I TY



not be excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.

Changes to State of Nebraska
Property Tax System

The_Stglean!l Madvosk s ~wviam olassersigr e, faying warsanidvasss fr mvmaraenf lorel

ad,inlnmm ‘rmﬂiﬁn frr sunnart of lacal nplitical snhdivisione inchiding T eeera hac heen the ahiert in

A

e



—

]

.

to $42.5 million in fiscal year 2003-04. However, also under LB 540, Lessee increased its property tax to
offset such reduction. In addition to the “revenue side” of school finances, LB 540 also impacts the
“expenditure side,” by reducing the maximum annual increase in the budget of general fund expenditures

i?"T S TP 1 Tl 3 by SRR ARLT o { m




the Rental Payments payable by Lessee which is designated and paid as interest on the Certificates is

{(a) excluded from gross income for federal mcome tax purposes and (b) is not a spec1ﬁc item of tax
PECP I PRIy T WSV WU R, S, TS R

.

o - .. VA —h i, 0 i ) M —
£ —




' LEGAL MATTERS

Legal matters 1nc1dental to the authorization and 1ssuance of the Cert1ﬁcates are subject to the
1 SR ™ R a-k._’ﬂ 4 - Tkt

e e meae —a Lo T . 1T _ 1 T [ o & 4 N 1. _T 1T L.

‘ﬁ “Tﬁﬂ" FaRai=1at 3]

L ) ! r‘—’il

Lessee has entered into an undertalﬂng (the “Undertaking™) for the benefit of the holders and

PSP i — g

3
{
Fy = i
i
Lc—————) — P - . -
§E_ “ _.!- T £ -
ST




no assurance that a particular rating will be maintained for any given period of time or that it will not be

lowered or withdrawn entirely if, in the judgment of the agency originally establishing the rating,
[ § “ i [y T i (e S
e A

Py — — N = — - T =




e—— N AT Y T

01-579631.3 31




) APPENDIX A

MILLA L INFORMATION

Douglas County School District 017 in the State of Nebraska (Millard Public Schools) (the
“District™) is 1ocated in the southwestern portmn of the Clty of Omaha apprommately 10 mlles from the

District officials estimate that at present the population is approximately 80,000 to 90,000, The District

encompasses approx1mately 35 square m1les (22,400 acres) and is the thlrd largest school district in
Ap2 s 1o --...r.f‘,q_. el ANnr A0OA 1 1




' Hp‘h‘?“_"‘"
: y

The economic viability of the Millard School District is tied closely to the general economy of the
City of Omaha.

City of Omaha—General Information

The followmg mformatzon about the City of Omaha Nebraska is excerpted from prewous City of

ey . r 1 ax . .t B
¥ 7':&’&4 — LB = - 1

and in the surrounding metropolitan area. The Certificates are not a debt of, nor are they payable by,
the City of Omaha.

I Mg{nig p,"--l-t Popalracressd (Mranhn farnwdnd in 1984 in tha lnunnat sibs e dlar Qdadr oL
u}—

4

Nebraska, Omaha is the hub of a transportation network leadmg to all parts of the nation and thus offers
\‘W el —

i —_—




Utility Services. Residential, commercial and industrial eleciric service rales in Omaha
historically have been below the national averages, according to reports of the Edison Electric Institute in
its Statistical Yearbook of the Electrical Utility Industry. In addition to low rates, the Omaha Public
Power District, a Nebraska political subdivision, assures its customers ample power with a net generating

1.71'y .~ Ana 1%\1 TET

iy - 1

<




headquartered in Omaha. A branch Federal Reserve Bank and 26 commercial banks (with over
50 employees) arc located within the city limits of Omaha.

Kiewit & Sons maintain their headquarters in Omaha.

The 2002 estimated average unemployment rate for the Omaha MSA was 3.7%, compared with
5.8% for the United States as a whole. The Omaha MSA unemployment rate in November 2003 was
3.6%, compared with a rate of 5.6% for the United States as a whole,






Largest Employers—City of Omaha

January 2004
Number of
Employer Nature of Business Employees
Offutt Air Force Base/USSTRATCOM" Department of Defense 10,500

- -

— 1

algnt- A

"

Wi

Mutual of Omaha Companies Insurance 4,596
PR s P — :




/ APPENDIX B

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PART ONE

SELECTED MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS FINANCIAL INFORMATION

!
-

k
)
]

Ik

f

£

N

-

“ I

Tenloasvar. donmmdlacee awaidla dlece e cangr =2 n rmdiiannd aa)l sl ol i m kL L. T







! ESTIMATED OVERLAPPING AND UNDERLYING DEBT

As of Fiscal Year End
Percentage
Applicable to School  Net Debt Applicable
Net Bongdad Nlabt Nigtriqhlil] ta Sehanl Nigtringd)] 7

City of Omaha 432,926,471 40.30 174,490,442
Omaha-Douglas

Building Commission® 30,875,000 21.28 6,570,200
Sarpy County3 12,315,000 12.97 1,597,926
Certain Douglas County

Sanitary and

.‘ nﬂzl—“u’ﬁf S— | —— =

Sanitary and
Improvement Districts* 44,060,000 100.00 44,060,000
Totals $649,226,471 $326,647,120

% of Combined Net Direct General Obligation Bonded Debt and Overlapping Bonded Debt to Taxable
Valuation—-5.08%.

'Douglas County, under a lease-purchase agreement, is obligated to provide for annual rental payments.

o TR S hy legae e cig - e g e Frrbeogewy 6 N L opeeT i




) PROPERTY VALUATION
1989-90, and 2000-01 to 2003-04

Fiscal Total Increase Over Preceding School Year
Year Valuation Amount Percent

, YR e el T r—

2003-04 6,427,751,582 337,771,006 5.25

1See “CONCERNS REGARDING NEBRASKA’S PROPERTY TAX SYSTEM Motor Vehicle Taxes”
in the Official Statement.

Pronerty valuation nfihe. District has increaged hv over $4.3 billion sinee 1990 Much nftheland

in the District is still undeveloped and because approximately one-third of the new homes in the Omaha
area currently being built are within the District’s boundaries, it is anticipated that growth in enrollment
and valuation will continue,

HISTORY OF DISTRICT LEVIES
1989-90, and 1997-98 to 2003-04
(amount per $100 of valuation)

General Building
Fiscal Year Fund Fund Bond Fund Total Change

 p— i
T



J MAJOR TAXPAYERS
Valuations In Excess of $10,000,000

2003 Valuation
Name of Taxpayer of Real Property
Oak View Mall LLC $102,718,100
Wachovia Development Corp. 31,991,400
AVAYA, Inc. 31,151,000
Wachovia Capital Markets, Inc. 23,062,700
Bishop Clarkson Memorial Hospital 16,362,600
West Pacific Apartments LLC 16,037,800
Commercial Federal Bank 14,324,100
NDC West Dodge LLC 13,379,800

- PR

-,':=_—" = o

Autumn Grove LLC 12,285,000
FLIK, Inc. 12,068,000
Pepperwood Village LLC 11,479,200
Oriental Trading Company, Inc. 11,235,000
Tyson Processing Services, Inc. 11,180,600
Construction Developers, Inc. 11,025,700
Linden Place LTD Partners 1 10,781,200
Oak View Plaza North LLC 10,649,000

Source: The Office of the Douglas County Clerk

PROPERTY TAX COLLECTIONS

Property taxes on tangible property, real and personal, are levied by the District, collected and
held by Douglas and Sarpy County Treasurers, and credited to the General Fund, Special Fund and Bond

F]]‘nd Af‘.f‘.ﬂ'l'l'l"lf.q nf‘ ﬂ'\P TNictrirt Tavee hararnie Aiie Neanrgrnae 11 T Tviorloc £ 1mvdrr nmed asanxr Vw14 r



School Year

General obligation bonds may be issued by a school district only if approval is given by a

:,ii ek Wg : d,piﬂ 1 TTre o1 1 ™ 1 1

pomp= it

1997-98
1998-99
1999-00
2000-01
2001-02
2002-03
2003-04

General Obligation Bonds

Schedule of Tax Collections

Total Collections

Taxes Certified Amount

$57,410,989 $56,901,664
58,205,495 58,190,598
61,475,545 60,882,415
69,065,917 67,175,187
73,032,885 72,528,773
77,026,800 76,046,525
84,922,808 -
DEBT MANAGEMENT

%
99.10
99.97
99.04
97.26
99.31
98.23




! NEBRASKASCHQNL FMPLNYFISRFTIEEMENT SVSTFY,

Pursuant to the School Employees Retirement Act, Sections 79-901 to 79-977.01, Reissue

B Ecg]'iﬁﬂ fﬁig'-ln.lfgs of g{f‘hrﬂﬁﬁ Ii% ? rgrimmﬁn.f cyatem for the nirmnse nf oroviding  refiremient

lgrde L BTl
1

CrToweA )T M5 O [N i —

Nebraska law requires annual state deposits equal to normal costs and further requires level
annual payments by the State to fund, by no later than January I, 1994, the current unfunded accrued
Lokt ATy an

Ji -

F

C L kel . e ——  — _—




(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

01-579631.3



1 APPENDIX C

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

1 essge haggovenanted, foe the hepefit of the remistered _pwoersand heneficrla) opmersaaf the

. [Certifinatac ta nravide certain finangial Wfnomation wd onarding ds re)tina«ta J aivar hv not Iater than,

Fs

Pa v .

December 31 in each year (the “Annual Report”), and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain
enumerated events, if deemed by Lessee to be material. The Annual Report will be filed by Lessee with
each Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repository. The notices of material events

_ a4t a1l Rt 1 it T 1 1. _ Ty 1. ™ + [ PR |

E&‘l; ‘lf glﬁi .Iﬁri T-ﬁ?i._fg

e

information to be contained in the Annual Report or the notices of material events is summarized below
under the caption “Summary of Continuing Disclosure Certificate.” These covenants have been made in
order to assist the Underwriter in complying with S.E.C. Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5).

Summary of Continuing Disclosure Certificate

Definitions. Unless otherwise defined herein, the following capitalized terms shall have the
following meanings:

€ Ao d Féo o a3 Vi) e e e A1 T LI T 7 D 4o 1 Tome ™ o A e



FT Interactive Data
100 William Street
New York, NY 10038
Attention: NRMSIR

Internet address: NRMSIR@FTID.com
Telephone: 212/771-6999
Facsimile: 212/771-7390 (Secondary Market Information)

212/771-7391 (Primary Market Information)

Standard & Poox’s Securities Evaluations, Inc.
45™ Floor

55 Water Street

New York, NY 10041

Internet address: nrmsir_repository@sandp.com
Telephone: 212/438-4595
Facsimile: 212/438-3975

See http://www.sec.gov/info/municipal/nrmsir.htm for updated NRMSIR information.

“Pjrjigiﬁﬁﬁ'}.z% “ﬁﬁ’pﬁﬁﬁtgﬁ” shallumean anyv.of the ovieinal underwriters af the Certificates [

required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Certificates.
“Repository” shall mean each National Repository and each State Repository.

?EEEFT’T?;“ vf,-wﬁ_ ﬁﬂl" e S

4
- -
L -
[ |

under the Securities Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“State Repository” shail mean any public or private repository or entity designated by the State of
Nebraska as a state repository for the purpose of the Rule. As of the date of the Disclosure Certificate,
there is no State Repository.

“Tj’.v, nvansnd?? alanll saamasn Hlant dlan Jcadmwnnd e Al VISl D o211 O . . ~
2 Fi=




3
-Il ?I'i‘ g — e JF 4 RN ST S P RS B ¢ R T ee?n b nnand e 11 11 " * —_— 1 .

W 4 B

7 i

w L wr

o)

(a) The audited financial statements of Lessee for the prior fiscal year, prepared on
NI POUE NG~ LY A I VU I NI N L . F I —— : q




(iv) optional, contingent or unscheduled bond calls.

(v) defeasances.

{vi) rating changes.

(vil)  adverse tax opinions or ¢vents affecting the tax-exempt status of the Certificates.
(viii) unscheduled draws on the debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties

[there are no debt service reserves established for the Certificates under the terms of the
Resolution).

: fo—nbadged diasias he Sl badvaigraniied > el gip! EFovlign.

x) substitution of the credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perform.
(xi) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Certificates.

Lessee has not undertaken to provide notice of the occurrence of any other material event except

S

Whenever Lessee obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, Lessee shall, as soon as

. VAT o i i W i —l
Eﬁ ﬂ .




Beneficiaries. The Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of Lessee, the
Participating Underwriter and Beneficial Owners from time fo time of the Certificates, and shall create no
rights in any other person or entity.

01-579631.3 C-5



APPENDIX D

FORM OF OPINION OF SPECIAL COUNSEL

[To come.]

01-579631.3



APPENDIX E

FORM OF MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE POLICY

01-579631.3



)L CAPITAL ASSURANCE

1221 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10020

& i';!}-"_’ ) '“E' - :

MUNICIPAL BOND

INSURANCE POLICY
ISSUER: [ ] Policy No: | ]
BONDS: [ ] Effective Date: [ ]

} wonn il swhinnd fretectramae® s Dalign Jetith ipalidoe _rerbov dovacesars, ppetmd e e W Y T —
ﬁ
(= I




I A_yvnge har revvine suvittan_nnfirs tn ha!  an, /s Favin 4
YI{A v —nnfprs, the Truste
h 1 A4 the P & AP"Dt(ﬂ:}d’ll 1t a T8¢ ﬂ.l. aEQanﬂLE;_IlI.SI.IIﬂl 3




Enclosure H. 8.
May 3, 2004

pa——

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Assignment of Construction Contract
MEETING DATE: May 3, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

I\'l:‘ AT TV AT .
[ h -

—
?—1——=

D —————

-.__________________________________________________________________________________________________

Elementary #23 to the Suburban Schools Building Corporation (SSBC).

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___  Information Only __

Lot b oo v sl okl e )




Enclosure H.9.'. .

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET May 3, 2004
j

Agenda Item: Collective Bargaining Agreement with EPAM

Meeting Date: May 3, 2004

Department: Human Resources

Title & Brief
‘u___:d_.ﬂk__.gr__‘“ LR — L inin = s === — — _ ————
j -

ir

- *® 00000000

-




Appendix A

! I 2004-05 Schedule |

oAt PN o £ 1




COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the Educational Paraprofessional
figtiny of PEn -

—

=iy rullhsr—a Sy et 3 . 26 wmichne? Dip-iefod AT gulgy-- 15

1
I

Fﬂl"’]fv alen Irn \xfﬂ E;—th{z Millard Qehnanl Nietriet hnrpinnﬁpi gi“'fjgd tniqi t}\fn‘_r\inf_ﬁnf
A '

Recognition

'ﬁ}w POVRIT R V) P RT S S e B B ey T ——




i ol i ol P

« NN




—

ARTICLE VI
Holidays

* i{g“ijtuln‘!{fg gn‘wei(‘HE ‘!ii.i' fﬂrﬁ]’&rl ‘}] m ““?‘Uhd tinna A with o far fha fallaninog casan (7Y

holidays subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth:

Labor Day

Thanksgiving

Friday following Thanksgiving

December 25

New Years Day

One day during Spring Break (actual date determined annually by the Superintendent)
Memorial Day

L oL - - - - - - .- a C T S — —_—

had the day not been a holiday.

{hl. An emulover must. be pranloved hy the Digtriet twenty (20 workine davs immediatelv nrior to the




ARTICLE IX
Inclement Weather

Fagh smpnlnyvee cavererd hythis Contractssdlleomndy with the fillowing rrocednres whengyver shareds an

S T § 7 2 P S S . L T e L S B L L L I B e Tl T I




Enclosure H.10.

May 3, 2004
\) AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire
MEETING DATE: May 3, 2004
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Elementary Principal, Harvey Oaks Elementary School
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: We recently interviewed a number of elementary principal candidates.

One candidate was selected to be Principal at Aldrich Elementary and

‘ izl_!_‘ A g o : T""’a'—fﬁ' Tr"l?u-ﬂ G ﬂ'r—'-",

? |
meet with the Harvey Oaks School Improvement Team (April 26). Dr.
Lutz and Dr. Eltiste also met with the Harvey Oaks group.
Roberta Deremer Recommended for Elementary Principal, Harvey Oaks Elementary

School. She has been an Administrative Intern at Ackerman
Elementary School from 2002 to 2004; 4® grade teacher at Bryan

JHlamse wages— S ANOR G- Y nﬁ,tr—r = L W A LY Y R~

Fald -

MO 1989 to 1984; Grant City, MO 1982 to 1983.

Education: BS - Elementary Education from Northwest Missouri State University;
! AL Ao — = —c— J -




Enclosure H.1L.

May 3, 2004
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: May 3, 2004
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hires and (2) Resignations, and
(3) Contract Amendment, (4) Leave of Absence
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVA




/ May 3, 2004

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2004-05 school year:

HM S BA+LD  Tingriggflabraake ot Lincodtmddulta ot Sl?l‘.“i.ﬂu:r‘]‘]]{_‘amn
—

o

Teacher at South High School. Previous experience: Teacher at Lincoln Northeast (2000 — 2003);
Lincoln North Star (2003/04).

“i gﬂf ilra Qtam 1 DA TInivarcitu nf Nahraolra at Mmahos T anonaoe Artc Tpﬂrhfrf T
i A
i

3. Sabrina Bull — Step 1, BA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Language Arts Teacher at Sout

High School.

lg_'HuifL‘lﬂiﬂi'l ::I?'.Ph[ “ﬂiﬂiﬂ E— Q_G.'umal Nzchln Enhaonte dusive $ha 200204 snhanl wany ?Plﬂ

short term contract. He is being offered another short term contract for the 2004/05 school year.

A LY O AR




}
May 3, 2004

RESIGNATIONS

T ) —




May 3, 2004

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Sarah Haver — Grade 4 Teacher at Willowdale Elementary School. Amend contract from
from 100% to 50% for the 2004/05 school year.

2. Christina Wilcoxen - Grade 4 Teacher at Willowdale Elementary School. Amend
contract from 100% to 50% for the 2004/05 school year.

& =

50% to 100% for the 2004/05 school year.



i May 3, 2004

‘} {\‘m NE ADCENOT DENATIDCTO

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1 fi, |= Hr > 11—  s¥yyr. 1.1, . F'y D PR SN o b SO S RPNy, I
b




April 20, 2004
Millard Public Schools

Total Enrollment Enclosure I.1.

Self CurentMawT8, 2004903
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont Total Change  Change Enroltment
oy gt B—FE §7 & ¥ i 2 q 1 Ji —

L —————— '

:‘WF— T—

Black Ei (Bunit} 89 103 50 112 90 95 579 -2 1 578

Bryan (Bunit) 65 53 73 60 63 rs! 385 1 13 372

Cather (3unit) 88 61 79 79 79 65 451 2 1 450

Cody (2unity 4t 43 40 20 29 29 23 225 -1 1 224

Cojtprvrad (Qami A& an a7 &7 A7 ] 18 R 2 21K
F
4

Disney {3unit) 40 53 41 B4 55 38 12 293 1 7 286

Ezra Millard (3unity 80 62 66 638 71 58 13 418 -1 2 416

Harvey Oaks (2unity 46 38 39 45 45 50 263 0 10 283

Hitchcock (2unity 40 32 37 28 338 36, 211 0 1 210

Holling Heights (3 unity 54 61 47 55 48 61 326 -3 6 320

Montclair @dunit) M3 79 102 89 86 66 7 542 0 -8 530

Morton Gunit} 52 59 63 61 42 I 20 368 3 7 361

Neihardt (dunit) 95 105 94 91 106 93 584 -6 -5 589

Norris (3unity 63 56 40 45 33 3 21 297 0 -11 308

Rohwer {3 unit) 83 97 83 86 79 72 10 510 4 26 484
Sandoz {3 unit) 43 46 56 47 49 62 309 -1 4 305
Wheeler (3uniy 117 93 111 76 78 81 25 581 5 17 564
Willowdale {3 unit} 67 S 67 69 65 78 399 3 2 357
Totals 1505 1443 1452 1435 1399 1407 169 8810 9 101 8709
Sacondary Self Current YTD Official 9/03
3] 7 8 Cont Total Change  Change Enrollment
Andersen MS 248 243 282 10 773 2 i3 760
Beadle MS 184 228 185 15 585 2 4 591

Capiral BIF g .11 337 JA 858 % 8 = 8RS




Elementary Classroom Enrollment Class
Self Cusrent YTD Official 9/03 |Size Wrout
K 1 2 3 4 5 4-5 Cont]  Total Change  Change Eaqrollment |SPED
Abbott 20 23 23 25 21 22 22
19 22 21 26 21 22
20 2 23 25 22 24

,u e v 5 ‘ a

K 1 2 3 2-3 4 5 4-5 Cont  Total Change  Change Enroliment
g - :_q__ ?—}w— -'i"_.—;.r TE—=T
li 1‘ ;
=




Class Size
Seli Current YTD Official 9/03 |Size Wlout
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Change Enroliment {SPED
Disney 20 17 21 18 28 18 B
20 17 20 8 27 19 6
14 18
\
/
Total Students 40 53 4 54 55 38 12 293 1 7 286 281
Total Teachers 2.0 3 2 3 2 2 2 16.0 14
o Clagsioom Avg 20.0 17.7 205 18.0 27.5 19.0 6.0 18 2f 0
; x =
i .
4
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change  Change Enrollment
Harvey Oaks 23 18 19 23 22 26
23 20 20 22 23 24
Total Students 46 38 39 45 45 50 263 0 10 253 263
T g e il e o) " e 1 an 19
:—i . L4
ﬁ_’ ‘.

i — ‘ = Figm
4

K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change  Enrollment
Hitchcock 20 17 18 14 19 18
20 15 19 14 19 18

Total Students 40 32 37 28 38 36 211 0 1 210 211
Total Teachers 2.0 2 2 2 2 2 12.0 12

Halling Heights 17 21 23 22 19 21 A ]



=

A
g
g
2



Enclosure I.2.
May 3, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

- ] 4
Meeting Date: May 3, 2004
Department: Planning and Evaluation
Title and Brief

B

December. Then revisions are made through the spring
semester, based on transfers, options, kindergarten
roundup, and growth/loss during the year.

Action Desired: Approval __ Discussion _x__ Information Only

Background: These revised figures reflect some changes in certain
buildings, although the overall growth is similar to what
) _ had been previously predicted. '

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: Use for planning purposes for the 2004-05 school vear.



FINAL Projecti

Abbott
Ackerman
Aldrich
Black Elk
Bryan
Cather
Cody
Cottonwood
Disney

Ezra Millard
Harvey Qaks
Hitchcock
Holling Heights
Montclair
Morton
Neihardgt
Norris
Rockwell
Rohwer
Sandoz
Wheeler
Willowdaie

AMS
BMS
CMS
KMS
NMS
RMS
MS Alter

West HS
MLC

Contracted SPED
Young Adult Program

X

[District Projected Totuuumet)

Pr¢
North HS !
South HS 1

I

LT

7 - .
i
=

TV y




Enclosure I.3.

May 3, 2004

}. AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Parent Survey Results, Spring 2004

Meeting Date: May 3, 2004

Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief

Description: Each sprmg a random sample of students’ parents are sclected fora

. g ii}? Lh—‘jzi el

e

of the student population) to parents. A total of 1,331 were
returned for an overall return rate of 46.1%. The elementary return
rate was 48.3% and the secondary figure was 43.9%.

Action Desired: Approval  Discussion _x _ Information Only

Background: The parent survey is one part of a battery of Effective School
surveys that are admmlstercd throughout the district (other

~ o LIPS o J N S NP I o &g ORI, | S, )

osur g ;
.'U




Elementary Parent Climate Survey Spring 2004

) My child is treated with respect at school.

1 e

[ Ct'imulatiy_e I

it AT

P ™



My child is safe at school,




phild padgrgtande tha rancaniancac af hie Ar har antinne

j Cumulative
_ Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost All of the Time 480 70.0 70.1 70.1
A Majority of the Time 190 27.7 277 97.8 l

- = -

i




th-_—‘Afl\;‘,t“’ﬂbl‘-d RS EEE L T | PN N PR | IR L] i‘ — L'! :

"
—————

J Cumuiative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost Ali of the Time 348 50.7 50.9 50.9
s r“' “rs 1 ﬁll *'@’}-_ﬁi‘ r 'Hv 'Fl I
! P l'i i
4




What my child is learning in school is important.

Frequency

Percent

Cumulative
Valid Percent Percent

S R Ly Y DRFETEEN AT ——

T e —

g.—






1 tpiglagrentingqlag aqufarengea = U A ————————————————————————————

Cumulative |

.




[Vaiid

Almost All of the Time
A Majority of the Time
Some of the Time
Almost Never

71.9
24.0
3.8

71.9
959
g99.7
100.0




My child reads well for the grade he or she is in.

Cumulative |

mm".m“ | [a FAVEAERY ‘_I!r-li.r-! Dtarnant Dnrnnnt
[ o ————

. I
e . IE




Secondary Parent Climate Survey Spring 2004

plaild fmjeoctod valth sanneatas oo o)

Cumulative
Freguency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 338 52.4 52.6 52.6
A Majority of the Time 253 39.2 39.3 81.8
Some of the Time 49 7.6 7.6 1 99.5
Almost Never 3: 5 5 100.0
Total 643 997 100.0
Missing System 2 3
Total 645 100.0
My child likes his or her school.
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 343 53.2 53.3 53.3
A Majority of the Time 235 36.4 36.5 89.9
Some of the Time 51 7.9 7.9 97.8
Almost Never 14 2.2 2.2 100.0
Total 643 99.7 100.0
Missing System 2 3
Total 645 100.0
) The students at my child’s school care about each other.
Cumulative
Percent Valid Percent Percent

! | Frequency
I . 4







This school is concerned with safety.

) Cumulative
Freguency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 471 73.0 734 734

T o= g ==

s . -—— -

e

I. P




Teachers are fair when dealing with students who misbehave.

} l l_) I ;_l e I Cumulative |




If my child needs extra help, it is offered at this school.

} Cumulative
-r-rui-_'L . u [ P PP mm.[ Mrc--- -




School is preparing my child to be successful in life.

) Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 324 50.2 50.7 50.7
] - — 3




Staff at the school keep me well informed.

Cumuliative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 294 456 46.1 46.1
A Majority of the Time 242 375 37.9 84.0
Some of the Time 85 13.2 13.3 97.3
Almost Never 17 2.6 27 100.0
Total 638 98.9 100.0
Missing System 7. 1.1
Total 645 100.0
1 am provided opportunities to becoime involved in the school.
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 374 58.0 58.8 58.8
A Majority of the Time 187 29.0 29.4 88.2
Some of the Time 65 10.1 10.2 98.4
Almost Never 10 1.6 16 100.0
Total 636 98.6 100.0
Missing System 9 1.4
Total 645 100.0
I think parent/teacher conferences are important,
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 500 77.5 786 78.6
A Majority of the Time 101 16.7 15.9 94.5
Some of the Time 25 3.9 3.9 98.4
Almost Never 10 1.6 1.6 100.0
Total 636 98.6 100.0
Missing  System 9 1.4
Total 645 100.0
if my child is having problems | can talk to his or her teacher.
= ;’IF-}__

= -




Teachers at this school want the school to be the best,

J Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Almost all of the time 374 58.0 59.1 59.1
A Majority of the Time 225 34.9 35.5 94.6
Some of the Time 31 4.8 49 99.5
Almost Never 3 ] 5 100.0
Total 633 98.1 100.0
Missing System 12, 1.9
Total 645 100.0
The principal and assistant principals do a good job.
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
u H ’i .I — ‘ 1 —~ A Sy A et [t =4
e =~ A LA fr.>=

;3
_
S
j
_5; .= 20 z2ZzZzZ0 % $z$0@92=Z0@09090@0@00=
{ L=







| am satisfied with the quality of the reports | receive from the school concerning my child’s progress.

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid Yes 554 85.9 87.0 §7.0
No 83 12.9 13.0 100.0
Total 637 98.8 100.0
Missing System 8 1.2
Total 645 100.0

If | were to assign a letter grade to my child’s school, it would be:

¢ | Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid A 314 48.7 49.7 49.7
B 261 40.5 41.3 81.0
C 49 7.6 7.8 98.7
D 5 8 .8 99.5
F 3 5 5 100.0
Total 632 98.0 100.0

Missing System 13 2.0

Total 645 100.0

Page 10






	Board Meeting May 3, 2004
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes April 19, 2004
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	H.1. Approval of Rule 4155.1 - Personnel - Code of Ethics
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 5146 - Pupil Services - Student Accident Insurance
	H.3. Approval of Rule 5600.3 - Pupil Services - Student Health
	H.4. Approval of Rule 5710.1 - Pupil Services - Student Records
	H.5. Approval of Rule 5720.1 - Pupil Services - Records Retention and Disposition
	H.6. Approval of Rule 6700.6 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Extracurricular School Sponsored Clubs and Activities and Interscholastic Athletic and Activities (Travel nd Trips)
	H.7. Resolution Approving Formation of the Suburban Schools Building Corporation...
	H.8. Assignment of Construction Contract
	H.9. Approval of Contract with the Educational Paraprofessional Association of ÌìÃÀ´«Ã½ (EPAM)
	H.10  Administrator for Hire
	H.11. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Leave of Absence, Resignations, Contract Amendment, and New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Revised Enrollment Projections
	I.3. 2004 Parent Survey Results

